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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2022

(Amount in Lacs)

Neite Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
PARTICULAR N current reporting period previous reporting period
o 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1559010.89 1513960.10
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 26907.03 39657.29
(b) Intangible Assets (Software) 3A 6809.61
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 4 44869.82 44759.62
(b) Vinancial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 5 1158749.15 1074249.09
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 6 1317.83 16392.52
(iif) Bank balances other than Cash i ey =g
and Cash equivalent 4 . SN
(iv) Others 8 994384.84 1085107 .97
(c) Other current assets 9 66785.91 2267210
Total 3921967.95 3856301.80
11 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 10 1617643.67 1564751 .88
(b) Other Equity 11 (292402.79) (278945:.001)
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Pinancial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 936552.99 1103724.81
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 13 220849.57 206510.27
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilitics
(1) Borrowings 14 188388.71 142651.24
(ii) Trade payables 15 539002.95 50610209
(1i1) Other financial liabilities 16 711932.85 611506.55
Total 3921967.95 3856301.80
Company's Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1(a)
Notes to Accounts 1(b)

The accompanying Notes form integral part of the Financial Statements from Note 1 to 26

As per our report of even date attached
For M/s S C | Associates,
Chartere
Firm

UDIN: 92070138APVGGZ9081

Aravind

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

llappa Bangari

Managing Director

DIN 08638798

o i

Chief Financial Officer

Place :
Date :

MEERUT
20.08.2022

K pta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542




PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP2003S(GC027458)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCII 2022
{Amount in |Lacs)
. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
PARTICULAR NOTE current reporting period  previous reporting period
3‘léll=3_:__2_022 31.03&021
[ Reyenue From Operations 17 182010017 1727399 84
I Other Income 18 55193300 W1715.66
I11__Total Revenue (1+11) 2402033.17 2029115.50
IV EXPENSES
Cost of Power Purchase 19 200018467 205326213
Emplovee Benefits expenses 20 53908.29 50205,38
Finance costs 21 158131.65 12918938
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2 6132272 2331171
(Other expenses
a) Adpnunistrative, General & Other Expenses 23 4510458 40195.46
b) Repairs and Maintenance 24 6291981 7161485
¢} Bad Debts & Provisions 25 43979.25 (266, 14)
Total expenses (IV) 2438551.00 2402712.97
Vo Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (111-1V) (36517.83) (373597.47)
VI Exceptional ltems 26 3341099 -
VI Profit/{Loss) before tax (V-VI) (69925.42) (373597.47)
VIIE Tax expense;
(1) Current tax
{2) Deferred tax
IX  Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VI-VII) (69928.52) (37359747)
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations
Xl Tax expense of discontinued operations
A Profit/ (Loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (IX-X)
X Profit/ (Loss) for the period (VII+X1) (69928.52) {A7I547.47)
XV Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{if) Income tax relating, to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) tems that will be reclassified to profil or loss
{11} Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIT+XII)
(Comprising Profit/(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income (69928.52) (373597.47)
levr the period)
XV Eamings per equity share (continuing operation) :
1) Basic (Amount in Rs.) (43.94) (243.66)
(21 Ihluted (Amount in Rs) (33.94) (243.66)
AVIE Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation) :
(1) Basic (Amount in Rs,)
(2) Diluted (Amount in Rs.)
AVII Earmings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing
operations)
(1) Basic (Amount in Rs)) {43.94) (243.60)
2) Diluted (Amount i ] {43.94) (243.&&!_
Company's Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1(a)
Notes to Accounts 1(b)

I'he accompanying Notes form integral part of the Financial Statements from Note 1 1o 26

As per our report of even date il

ForM/s S C] Assucinlcs

Kol
24 AUG6 09

UDIN: 22070138APVGG29081

On behalf of Board of Directors
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari
Managing Director

DIN 08638798

bt \aA

chin Kamboj

Chief Financial Officer

Place :

Date :

MEERUT
20.08.2022

K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
for the year ended 31st March 2022

{Amount in Lacs)

Balance at beginning of

Change in equily

Balance asal end

Particulars 1 share capital during [ of the reporting
the reporting period fics oab iod
As at 3st March, 2021 150:4896,90 59854.98 1564751.88

As at 31st March, 2022

1564751 .88

52891.79

1617643.67

OTHER EQUITY

for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amount in lacs)

Share Application Reserves and Surplus
Parti M di inc Total
G o:;.-l,;tl:::mng Capital Reserve |General Reserve ]:.‘::!:::: .l
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 34171.27 586186.20 1192559,61 (2091862.12) (278945.04)
Changpe in Accounting Policy or Prior Period items (559.35) (554.35)
Restated Balance at the beginming of the reporting s = 5
seriod 34171.27 586186.20 1192559.61 (2092421.47) (2795(14.39)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Fransler 1o Retained Earning (69928.82) (69928.82)
Received During the year 4902433 49924.33
Share Application Money received 164937.69 164937.6Y
Share allotted against Application Money (52891.79) (52891.79)
Amount paid/ Amortized (17581.17) (R7358.614) (104939.81)
Balance at the end of the reporting period 14621717 618529.36 1105200.97]  (2162350.29) (292402.79)
for the year ended 31st March 2021 {Amount in lacs)
Share Application Reserves and Surplus
et w P » l'otal
Eneifralacy Mu;\\;.’ﬁtl;:::ng Capital Reserve |General Reserve l:s;!:::‘:: s
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 17827.15 686852.75 (1729157.75) (1024777 85)
Change in Accounting Policy or Prior Period items 1119310 11193,10
R::il: llml Balance at the beginning of the reporting 17827.15 686852.75 (1718264.65) (1013584.75)
i L
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transfer to Retained Earning (373547 .47) (373597.47)
Received During the yvear (79922.99) 1192559.61 1112636.62
Share Apphcation Money received 7619911 76194.10
Share allotted aganst Application Money (59851.U8) (59854.98)
Amount pad/ Amortized (20743.50) (20743.56)
Balance at the end of the reporting period 34171.27 586186.20 1192559.61 (2091862.12) (278945.(4)
As per our report of even da hed On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchi dyut Vitran Nigam Limiled
Aravind lappa Bangari L.K\-Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
! @w%"
-
Place : Sachin Kamboj Jitesh Grov
Date : Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place :
Date :

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

MEERUT
20.08.2022

M.No. F-7542
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MANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTT MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTE-2

{Amaunt in lics)

Particulars

Asar 30l [“

Gross Block Depreciation Nl Hlock
Jadbion o pesiond | swanmn| aswimn l u““:::&] Prduction’ [ stz | acwnoa | aenma

[TANGIRLE ASSETS

As at 310320 | Aol | Feduciiony T&an.ml Asatinman I Additian | Deductiony
[during the year Adjs 3!

[TANGIBLE ASSETS

Larid & Tanad Rights 266,60 2ok, 69 6228 6228 204.41 241
Buildings 35600.13 (438.04) 316209 935927 102430 10343.77) 224086 ZTTTR3Y
Plantand Pipelines (Hydraukic Works] G4 G495 #5449 B5.49 944 949
(her Chvil Wiorks (Macea Roady Kadecha Road) 1982 19424 163974 39530 171950 ans 264.94
Flant & Machinery 5694572 BT T E73I9AS  5ABHNYTE BT MGG L RER R TI063.94 04472 48Ba2LE4
Lirwes, Cable Network et 132778091 12402679 AIZITH 144548492 35197189 SE7E4 68 147431 409262 76 HTSR0M02 103622266
Viehicles 12003 im 648 27 H 17524 250 583 17191 H“m 45.6%)
Furmiture & Fixtures 126024 3183 131387 &01.80 6713 F98.44 oA
Oifice Equipments 354935 BRIL07 143 4228 88 207326 432.89 12 1473949

Sub Total 194250219 158306.15 7367035 205743795 433051.97 i 1241649
Lines, Cabie Notwork ote. [Bay) (Assot not in Possession of PYVYNL) 515650 36292 - 479358 Wi

Sub Tatal 194755669 16794323 7367035 206223157 43399859
EY 2020 {Amount in lacs)

Gruss Block Depredation Net Block
Particulars

EA’J‘RM Asal ILOR20 | As et 31031

Partner (M. No. 07013}

Place :

9 LAUG 2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Livnd & Land Rights 2669 266,69 62.28 228 20441 441
Buildi 3656974 3034 ARa113) #3782 8045 9354.27) 20092 2024085
PMant and Pipitines (Hydraulic Works) G498 94,94 an.24 475 B5.49 474 LEL]
(e Civil Works (Pacea Read/ Kaaccha Road) 198424 198424 1600.32 3356 (18 & 165974 392 32450
Mant & Machinery 3796343 H7R19T0 3673746 WAHS T 3611481 2173550 10859 77 A70OTON]  dRIR4RA2  SI2044.73
Lines, Cable Network eic 12124143 120263 22 4412 13RS 30102854 ST 63 176430 3GI9VLIEY]  YII0I267  YUSEIM.02
Vihicles % am 23003 174m 27 244 1734 4804 T
Furniture & Fixtures 1215357 4528 01 1260124 39830 6403 053 La%. ) 617.27 39844
[Ofice Paulpaents Ha211 11818 11.05 A549.24 170005 389.75 1451 207526 174206 1473.98
Total 1793801.12 21027483 6127576 19M42R02.19) 369TIR.ZT 7593018 1264639 433051.97]  142405285] 1509750,

Limes, Cable Notwork ¢t [Bav) (Asset not in Possession of PYYXL] 4745344 4110 - 513630 659.13 5749 - muzl 405031 3204 B

Sub Total 1798556.56 21068759 6127576 1947955.69) 3743740 76207.65 1264649 4339985 1425109.16] 151396(.10]

On behalf of Board of Directoss

Pashchimanchal Vidyut

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

Sagh, Bady

Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date: 20.0B.2022

Vitran Nigam Limited

L.K. =
Directar{Finance)
DIN 08742955

litesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.Na. F-7542




!‘AS}ICHLV‘IANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

NOTE-3

(Amount in lacs)

Addition during

Dedudtions/

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 thie vear Adjustments Capitalised As at 31.03.2022
(A) Capital Work in progress® 1825691 19134938 - 193381.06 1422523
Sub Total (A) 18256.91 191349.38 - 195381.06 1422523
(B) Advance to {:apital Suppliers/ Contractors 2103321 25519.45 3387086 1268180
Sub Total (B} 21033.21 25519.45 3387086 = 12681.80
Total (A+B) 3929012 216868.83 33870.86 195351.06 26507.03
— g Addition during | Deductiony e
PARTICULARS As at 01.04.2020 the s it cats Capitalised As at 31.03.2021
(A} Capital Work in progress® 17363.14 2170 = 210276.27 1825691
Sub Total (A) 17363.14 211170.04 - 210276.27] 18256.91
(B} Advance to Capital Suppliers/ Contractors 4125147 4100022 085131 - 2140038
Sub Total {B) 4125147 4100022 6085131 - 21400.33]
Total (A+B) 5861461 252170.26| h1851.31 210276.27| 39657.29]
*It includes establishment cost related to works.
As per our report of even datestt On behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s S C | Associatey? Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
- Accountants V
0. 00313 g
Aravind Maltappa Bangari LK Gupta
25 Managing Director Director(Finance)
(CA 5.C. Jain) N DIN DB638798 DIN 08742955
Partner (M.No, 070138) 3. ©
- M @:‘Jﬂ
Place : 4 &ﬁ{ﬁ Kamboj litesh Grover
Date: Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
{ AUG 2002 Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Date: 20.08.2022



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

Annexure of Note No. 3

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRIESS AGEING SCIHEDULL

(Amount In Lacs)

S.No. Particulars Total

1 l.ess than 1 year 2865.88
2 1 year lo 2 year 1652.32
3 2 year lo 3 year 776.45
4 More than 3 years 8930.58

Total 14225.23

As per our report of even date attached On behalf of Board of Directors
e

Aravind Mallappa Bangari

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

Partner (M.No. 070138)

lace o Faae
:.}la te: Agxio—/ S%:ﬁ; Kam b;'l:\
'Z 4 MJG "ﬂ?'l Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date: 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

\L\.’S‘ma

Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover

Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIM! {CHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM . D., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)
NOTE-3A

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (SOFTWARE)
[_“_2_9_2_1.'_22 [Amount in Eacs)

Gross Block Amortization Net Block
Particulars Asal Aodtion Deductions As at Asat At Dedudions/ Asat Asat Asat
Epopd "'“'\'_:f"h’ Adjustments | 310322 | 310321 "”'::fr'h" Adjustments | 310322 | sesz; | sieem
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

|SOFTWARE 707492 707492 263.31 26331 6809.61
Total 7074.92 7074.92 265.31 265.31 | 6E09.61

[‘“Iac'LT.: ,4
o ‘ms 202

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind M¥allappa Bangari K.

Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

- \cads

achin Kamboj litesh Grover

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date: 20.08.2022



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTEA
INVENTORIES

{Amount in lacs)

| PARTICULARS [ As at 31,03.2022 [ As at 31.03.2021 |
(a) Stores and Spares

I. Material Stock Capital 41043.20 41554.28

2. Material Stock O&M 2646.63 2138.50
(b) Others*

Stores and Spares 6165.53 6040.07
[ SUB-TOTAL 49855.36 4973291
Less: Provision for unserviceable store 4985.54 4973.29
| TOTAL 44869.82 14759.62]

*Other materials include material issued to fabricators, obsolete material, serap, Transformer send for repair store,
excess/shortage pending for investigation,

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal¥idyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravin llappa Bangari L u;;ta
Managing Director Director{Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

(CA 5.C. Jain)
Partner (M.No. 070138¥

EL Gocki Baly @Nﬂl '
Place : A?& Sachin Kamboj Jitesh Grover
Date : 2 AUG 202?. Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date : 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

NOTE-5

FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLE (CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Sundry Debtors
A, Electricity Charges
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for payment
Secured & Considered goods 15933265 1R IA2.890
Unsecured & Considered poods 59764792 71355426
Considered doubtful 18403338 13761548
941013.95 1027302.64
Other Debts
Unsecured & considered good 28446293 73468.99
Considered doubtful - 3866.80
284462.93 773335.79
Tolal Debtors for Llectricity Charges 122547688 1104635.43
[ Sub Total(A) 1225476.88 1104638.43)
B. Llectricity Duty
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for payment
Secured & Considered goods 1454377 1762554
Unsecured & Considered poods 54552.87 8973549
Considered doubtful 16798 44 1660764
B5895.08 123976.77
Other Debts
Unsecured & considered pood 48209.01 372386
Considered doubtiul - 195949
48209.01 39149.85
Total Debtors for Llectricity Duty 134104.09 1278496,62
Sub Total(13) 134104.09 127896.62
Total(A+B) 1359580.97 1232535.05
Less : Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debls 200831.82 158285.96
( NET TOTAL DEBTORS 1158749.15] 107424909

Note : The Llectricity Charges also includes to 'rovision of Unbilled Revenue for the period.

Place :
Date :

(CA S.C. Jain) \Crar
Partner (M.No. {17(1'1%3\\

i
2 ﬁAUG 2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

On behalf of Board of Directors

Pashchiman

Aravind M
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

Sachm Ka %‘

Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date: 20.08.2022

appa Bangari

al Vidyul Vitran Nigam Limited

upta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLE (CURRENT) AGEING

Annexure of Note No. 5

(Amount In Lacs)

S.No. Particulars Govt, Arrears Non-Govt. Arrears Total
1 Less than 6 months 48783 28 283888 .60 332671.94
2 6 months to 1 year 2603,69 73460.86 76064,55
3 1 year to 2 year 11022.15 84771.95 100794.10
4 2 year to 3 year 5517 .96 8758579 93103.75
3 More than 3 Year A3102.43 723844.20 756946.63
Total 101029.51 1258551.46 1359580.97

On behalf of Board of Directors

Aravind Mallappa Bangari
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

o Fad &,
Sachin Kamboj Jitesh Grover
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542

Date : 20.08.2022

Place : Obﬂ
Date 2m6 2002

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081



PASTICHIMANCHAL VIDYU'T VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)
Note-6
FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CURRENT)
{Amount in lags)

[ PARTICULARS I As al 31.03.2022 I As al 31.03.2021 —I
Cash in Hand

Cash in Hand (including stamps in hand) 1307.50 16732.15

Cash Imprest with staff 10.33 12.16

Fixed Deposit Account(less than 3 months) = 48.21

| TOTAL ] 1317.83] 16392.52

Nate-7

FINANCIAL ASSETS - BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASII
AND CASH EQUIVALENT (CURRENT)

{Amount in lacs)

| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 |
Balances with Banks
In Current & Other Accounts 62996.55 3111
In Fixed Deposit Accounts 13629 6313284 89.00 3950311
| TOTAL | 63132.84 59503.11|
NOTE-8

FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHER (CURRENT)

{Amount in lacs)

| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021 B
Receivables -

Uttar Pradesh Government 3391522 5266180
Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam 8320 83,20
Littar Pradesh Power Trans, Corporation Lid, A500.54 RITUR WETH
KESCO 88.706 85.76
Sub Total 57587.72 36335.12
Employees M 301581
Others 4319.77 225684
Total 65391,93 61708.07

Less - Provision for Doubtful Receivables 6539.1%9 58852.71 617081 55337 iy

Receivable from GoUl? 827286.09 Yl4044.74

Receivables (on account of Loan) -
Uttar Pradesh Power Corp. Lid.

Receivable 73124150 63951368
| ess:- Payable 622949555 1082:46.01 524617.71 114492597
[ TOTAL [ 994384.84] 1085107.97]

Board of Direclors
idyut Vitran Nigam Limited

On behalf
Pashchjmanc

. Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)

ppa Bangari L

(CA 5.C. Jain) o

: T AecO DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
Pariner (M.No, 070138) =~~~
~ $
Place : A Sagmf\);amboj litesh Grover
Date: 42@ M]C 179 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
g 'L Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542

Date: 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-9
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Amountl in lacs)

| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2022 ] As at 31.03.2021 |
Income Accrued & Due and Income Accrued bul 72311 797 70
not Due

ADVANCES

Advance to O&M Suppliers/Conlractors 18372 300.22

l.ess : Provision for Doubtful Advance 18.37 165.35 30.02 270.20
lax Deducted at Source 80039 357.71
Tax Collected at Source 1201.49 776.85
Prepaid Expenses 88.43 75.84
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 13296.91 1223251

Less - Provision for estimated losses 13296,91 - 12232.51

wr 6380717 20463.80
| TOTAL [ 66785.94 | 22672.10]

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidytuf Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mattappa Bangari L.K. 8upta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

Partner (M.No. 070138) —

e Z
L]
padn @“"ﬂg’
Place ; a- gc in Kamboj Jitesh Grover
Date ; 2 ‘ UG 7022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date : 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-10

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in lacs)
| PARTICULARS | Asat31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2021 |
A AUTHORISED
250000000 LEquity Shares of par value of Rs.1000/-cach 2500000.00 2500000.00
(previous vear 250000000 Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/- cach)

B. ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
(i) 161764367 Equily Share of par value Rs.1000/- cach (previous vear 156475188 1617613.67 1564751.88
Fquity share of par value Rs. 1000/~ each) lully paid up alloted to UPPCI..

| TOTAL | 1617643.67| 1564751.88|

a) During, the year, the Company has issued 5289179 no, of Equity shares and has not bought back any shares,

b) The Company has only one class of equitly shares having a par value Rs. 1000/ - per share,

¢} BDuring, tho year ended 31st March 2022, no dividend has been declared by board due 1o heavy accumulated fosses,
d) Paid up Share Capital includes Equity Shares allotted to UPPCL and 500 Promotor's Shares.

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company :

Sharcholder's Name As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
S No. of shares Yoage holding No. of shares Yiage holding
HE L&
161763867 99.99% 156471088 99.99%

KReconciliation of No. of shares :

No. of shares as on Issued during the | Buyback during| No. of shares as on
31,03.2021 year the year 31.03.2022
156475188 52849179 - 161764367

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari L.K. Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)

DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

‘ '-\.." &q Ac C("'
artnur (M.No. 070138 S~

Say I;..,. Caln @cN‘:_’ls .
Place : A?&O, n Kamboj Jitesh Grover
]

Date 2 4 / US ?Gzz Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
= Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date : 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

PROMOTORS SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31.03.2022

. Number of Percentage of Total | Percentage Changes
Sl No B Shares Held Sh%\rcs durin:lhe _vc.‘s%
1 U.I’. Power Corporation Ltd, 16,17,63,867 99.999691 % 0.000010%
2 |Sh. M. Devaraj 50 0.0000309% -0.000001%
3 |Sh. Aravind Mallappa Bangari 50 0.0000309% -0.000001 %
4  |Sh. Lalit Kumar Gupta 25(0) 0.0001545% -0.000005%
5 [Sh. Ishwar I’al Singh 50 0.0000309% -0.000001 %
6  [Sh. Rakesh Kumar Rana 50 0.0000309 % -0.000001 %
7 |Sh. Hemendra Kumar Agarwal 50 0.0000309% -0.0000071 %
Total 16,17,64,367 100% 0.000000%
Notes :
1 PVVNL is wholly owned subsidiary of UPI’CL, sharcholders mentioned in serial no, 2 o 7 are
holding shares on behalf of the Parent Company.
2 During the Financial year 2021-22, the Company has allotted 52,89,179 Equity shares to UPPCL only.
On behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s Pashchimanchal Midyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari K 1
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

Cackr Faky @l\“'ﬂ‘- .

Sachin Kamboj litesh Grover
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date : 20.08.2022

Place
Dato:

2 4 AUG 202

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZQO81



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

Partner (M.No. 070138)

. . b< A na
’

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Place :
Date :

Aravind Malfappa Bangari

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

S o Eady

n Kamboj

Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT

NOTE-11
OTHER EQUITY
(Amount in lacs)
| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2022 1 As al 31.03.2021 |
Share application Money
As per last Financial Stalement 34171.27 1782715
Add; Received during the year 164937.69 76199.10
199108.96 94026.25
Less:  Alloted during the yvear 52891.79 146217.17 59851.98 34171.27
Capital Reserves
(i) Consumers Contributions towards Service Line
and other charges
As per last Financial Stalement 23174540 221481.36
Add: Received during the vear 19924.33 2579039
281669.73 24727175
less:  Transfer to Statement of P&l Account 1701643 264653.30 15526.35 231745.40
(ii) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital assels
As por last Financial Statement 354440.80 465371.39
Add: Received during the vear (105713.38)
351440.80 359658 .01
l.ess:  Transfer Lo Statement of &1L Account 501,71 353876.06 521721 354440.80
General Reserves
As por last Financial Statement 1192559.61 =
Add:  Received during, the year 1192559.61
1192559.61 1192559.61
less:  Transler to Statement of P&LL Account 87358.04 110520097 = 1192559.61
Surplus in the statement of P/L Account
As per last Financial Statement (2091862.12) (1729457.75)
Add:  Profin/(1.oss) for the year (69928.82) (373597 .47)
Less:  Prior Period Adjusiment 55035  (2162350.29) (11193.10) (2091862.12)
l GRAND TOTAL | (292402.79)| | (278945.04)|
On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-12

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (NON-CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS

Non-Current

As al 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021

Term Loan
(A) SECURED

(i) IPDS (PFC) 40226.86 36288,57
(Secured against hy pothecation of all the movable assels)
(i1) R-APDRP(PEC) 35216,15 5292324
(Secured against hypothecation of all the movable assels)
(iii) AB Cable (REC) 50349,04 41804.31
{(iv) R-APDRP (REC) 78113.32 91329.67
(v) DDUGJY Loan (REC) 51955.97 550074.34
(Secured against hvpothecation of all the movable assels)
(vi) SAUBHAGYA Loan (REC) 17998.51 16558.75
(Secured against hypothecation of all the movable assels)
(vii) Secured Loan Non-convertible Bonds 122315.25 150776.93
(l'aken by UPPCI. on behalf of PVVNL)
Sub Total 396175.10 444755.83
(B) UNSECURED LOAN/BONDS :
T'hese loans were taken and bonds issued by Uttar Pradesh
Power Corporation Limited on behalf of PVVNL
(1) DBonds 123079.38 137531.92
(1) U Govt, Lpan
(a) UDAY Scheme - -
{b) Others 6901.29 9201.72
(111} Loans raised on behalf of PVVNIL, Accounted for on the basis
of advice from them. (Annexure Enclosed) 410397.22 512235.34
Sub Total 540377.89 65896898
| GRAND TOTAL 936552.99) 1103724.81]

SAK. ¢ [41n)
Partner (M.No. 070138)

Place :
Dale: Z

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Managing Director

Sachin Kamboj
Chief Financial Officer
Place : MEERUT

On behalf of Board of Direclors
Pashchimanchal ¥idyul Vitran Nigam Limited

appa Bangari

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

DIN 08638798

qu-ﬂ ‘5"'-’« Jitesh Gr-c-);f.er

Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542

: 20.08.2022



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

DISCLOSURE OF BORROWINGS AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE -111

i Outstanding as on
Repayment Terms 31.03.2053
Name of the =
Institution Liquated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  |Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
PFC-R-APDRP Part-A
31.03.11
06.06.13 15 th of every Hy pathecation of existing as will as
30.08.14 120 equally Monthly 3 newly financed assets including
08833001 21 03.16 Installment M(‘.lrl.tlhx:'.xl:l_pl movable machinery, spares; tools ve. 27700000.00
07.10.21 Apﬂ. May at PTK\iL‘FI sitw
11.01.22
31,0311
06.06,13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30,08.14 vy wd assots [neluding :
08833002 = - -do- -do- A A 16400000.00
21.03.16 mawvable machinery, spares, tools ele.
07.10.21 al project sile
11.01.22
31,0311
06.06.13 Hypothecation of exasting as well as
30.08.14 mevely financed assets ncluding 3
08833003 21.03.16 -do- -do- movitble machinery, sparts, lools ely 16000000.00
07.10.21 at project site
11,0122
31,0311
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as wioll as
AT swly financed assets including ”
08833004 30,0814 -do- -do- e 15988600.00
- novable machinery, spares, Waols ote.
210316 At project site
07.10,21
31.03.11
060613 Hypothecation of existing as well as
A0.08.14 . newly financed assets including, :
08833005 MN.03.16 -do- -do- muvable machinery, spares; loals ele 19800000.00
07.10.21 at project site
101,22
3031
06,06.13 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
30,0814 newly financed assets including -
08833006 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, toals ele. 5000000.00
07.10.21 at project site
11.01,22
31,0311
06.06.13 Hyputhecation of existimg as well as
- newly financed assets including i
08833007 S{l'l!h'_lll -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, lools vle 6167700.00
21.03:16 at praject site
07.10.21
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing, as wiell us
30.08.1-4 newly financed assets cluding =
08833008 21.03.16 -do- -do- mevable machinery; spares, lools e, 5800000.00
07.10.21 al projeet site
110122
310311
U6.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30,0814 newly financed assets mcluding ;
08833009 21.05.16 -do- -do- muowvable machinery, spates; Wols vte. 48000000.00
07.10.21 al project site
11.01.22




QOulstanding as on

Repayment Terms 11-03-2022
Name of the
Institution Liquated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  [Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11 _
00061 Upestieifusdogutnatn
rwly ancell assels g . (
08833010 30.08.14 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, lools vle 13900000.00
21.03,16 at projoect site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06,0613 Hypothecation of exssting as well as
30,08.14 : newly financed assets including ac
08833011 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, touls ele 1900000.00
07.10.21 al project site
11.01.22
31,0311
06.06.13 1 I_\‘pui:w:'_allnn n: \mm‘in_p, a: \;‘iull as
newly financed assets including "
08833012 30.08.14 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools ele, 13400000.00
21.03.16 al project site
11.01 22
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
300814 newly financod assets meludig [
08833013 21.03.16 -do- -do- muvablie machinery, sparis, (ools el 11400000.00
071021 -al propat site
11.01.22
31,0311
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well ay
30.08.14 newly financed assets including
08833014 21.038. 16 -do- -do- muvable-machinery, spares, tools ele 14700000.00
07.10.21 at project site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06.06.13 1 IV““:‘L‘?H‘"‘ u: o.'xiM:n;: ul-r- \sl'vll as
newly financed assets inclading AN
08833015 30_{13_.] . -do- -do- movable maclinery, spares, tools o 12450500.00
2L03.16 at project site
07.10.21
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of exasting as well as
30,0811 newly finaneid sssets including
08833016 TRT -do- -do- owleraiiniey brtes pmol 11300000.00
07.10.21 al project site
110122
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypathecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 newly financed assels including =
08833017 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools cte 8500000.00
u7.10.1 at profect srle
11.01.22
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as woll as
L0814 newly financed assets including
(08833018 21.03.16 -do- -do- muvable machinery, spares, tools ele 13100000.00
071011 at project sie
11.01.22
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30,08, 14 newly financed assets mcluding 9
08833019 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools ele 249800000.00
07.10.21 at project site
11.01.22




Name of the

Repayment Terms

Qutstanding as on
31-03-2022

Institution Liquated Monthly
Drawl Dale installment Plus ~ [Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 newly financed assets including .
08833020 21.03.16 -do- -do- muvable machinery, spares, oals ele. 6600000.00
07.10.21 at projectsite
11.01.22
A.03.11
116.06.13 Hypothecation of exisling as well as
! financed assets including
08833021 30.08.14 -do- -do- i gy o i) 43219700.00
mpvable machinery, spares, tools ete:
21.03.16 at project sile
07.10.21
31.03,11
U6.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
300814 mewdy fivancod assets including =
08833022 -do- -do- : ; 5800000.00
21.03.16 movable machinery, spares, toals ele : :
07.10.21 at project site
11.01.22
L0311 Hypothecation of existing as well as
06.06.13 newly fnanced assets including =y
08833023 30.08.14 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, topls ol 5046400.00
21.03.16 at project site
310311
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
newly financed assets including, =
08833024 30.08.14 -do- -do- mavable machinery, spares, tools vl 5979800.00
21.03.16 at project site
07.10.21
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothocation ol existing as well as
30.08.14 newly Hnanced assels including,
08833025 21.05.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, Wwols vt 3700000.00
07.10.21 ab projuct siwe
11.01.22
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30,0814 newly financed assets including
-do- - g s g
08833026 21.03.16 do do- movable machitiery, spares, tools el 9200000.00
07.10.21 at project site
11.01.22
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
06.06.13 newly financed assets including =
08833027 30,0814 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, louls ele, 5652200.00
21.03.16 b project site
310311
06.06.13 [y pothecation of existing as well as
" ; newly financed assels inclucding, 24,
08833028 Shlis 14 -do- -do- movithle machinery, spares, ols ete 24400000.00
21.03.16 at project sty
110122
31,0311
06,06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 newly financed assels neluding £
08833029 21.03.16 -do- -do- moviabile machinery, spares, tools ele. 2600000.00
U7, 10.21 at project sile
11.01.22
AL031
U6a.016.13 Hiypothecation ol existing as well as
08833030 30.08.11 -do- -do- e e e 1 67037700.00
10516 muvalle machinery, spares, Wels ot

07.10.21

at project site




Name of the

Repayment Terms

Quistanding as on
31-03-2022

Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypotheration of existing as woll as
30,08.14 newly financed assets including
-do- -do- ) 2
08833031 21.03.16 do do movable machinery, spares, tools ele. 12400000.00
07.10.21 al project site
11.01.22
31.03.11 Hypolhecation of existing as well as
06.06.13 ] newly [inanced assets including ’ ]
08833032 30.08.14 -do- -do- mivable machinory, spares, lools e, 272670500.00
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothécation of cx[siin?; as \\'.L']l as
A0.08.14 iy L newly financed assets including, £ -
08833033 = 08,14 do do muvable machinery, spares, tools efe. 25484500.00
21.03.16 at project site
07.10.21 o
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
08833034 30,08.13 P d newly financed assels lcluding 103600000.00
21.03.16 G movable machinery, spares, wols ele Zit ¥
07.10.21 al project site
11:01:22
31.03,11
06.06.13 Hypothecalion of existing as well as
nevwly financed assets including -
30081 -do- -do- 3 f
08833035 3 1 do do movable miachinery, spares, Lools ¢le 15250900.00
21,0316
s ab priject site
07.10.21
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypolhecation of existing as well as
200814 swly financed assets including
3 s el newly financed assets including 7
08833036 21.03.16 do- do movable machinery; spares; loolselc 73400000.00
07.10.21 at project site
11.01.22
31.03.11
(6.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30814 newly financed assels inchuding
7 - 0 = £ b, U d5HELS !' p}
0883303 21.03.16 do do movable machimoery, spares, tools ele 7200000.00
07,10.21 at project site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06:06.13 Iy pothecation of existing as well as
; 30,08, 14 Ay financed assels including,
3303 s g mewly S50 iding =
08833038 21.03.16 do do mowva bl machmery, spages, todls e, 17 7”“”“”“”
07.10.21 al project site
11.01.22
310311
06.06,13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
0883 30.08.12 L 5 newly financed assets including
3039 - wll -do do- movable machinery, spures, Wwals ole 4200000.00
21.03.16 ;
at project site
11.01.22
A.03.11
06.06.13 ]—lvputhvt.allun of existimyg as well as
08833040 30081 A e newly financed assdls including ZRAR
T i do do muovahle machinory, spares, tools ele 508485400.00
JLO3 6 al project site
11.01.22
A1.03.11
U6.06.13 Iy pothecation of exlsting as well as
30.08.14 vt Eranced mssts inclediog
0883 41 = - o " newly Imancoed assels inctading = Y
30 21.03.16 do do movable machinery, sparis, lols ete 510000000
07.10.21 al project stie
11.01.22




Name of the

Repayment Terms

Outstanding as on

31-03-2022

Institution Lquated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  [Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31,0311
06.06.13 Hypothecation of extsting as woll as
30,0814 newly financed assets including
08833042 21.03.16 -do- -do- mivalile machinery, spares, toals vle, 14300000.00
07.10.21 at projeel site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 newly finantced assets including ;
08833043 21,0316 -do- -do- muvahle machinery, spares, tools vie, 43700000.00
07,1021 at project sie
11.01.22
31.03.11
U6.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
e newly financed assets including
08833044 30.08.14 -do- -do- A | W i - 64500000.00
21.03.16 al project site
11.01.22
310311
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 newly financod assels including T
08833045 2140316 ~do- -do- movable machinery, spares, lools Ule. 20900000.00
07.10.21 al project site
11,0122
31,0311
060613 Hypothecation of existing aswell as
30.08.14 newly Enanced assets including
08833046 21.03.16 -do- -do- mavable machinery, spares, lools gl 6000000.00
07.10.21 at project sile
11.01.22
31,0311
06.06.13 Hypolhecation of existing, as well as
30,08,14 newly financed assets including
08833047 20516 -do- -do- movablie machinery, spares, lonls vic, 3500000.00
07.10.21 al projoel site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06,06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 newly financed assols including £
08833048 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, louls ele. 36000(]0'00
07 10.21 ab project sili
11.4)1.22
310311
06.06.13 Flypothecation of existing ds woll as
' newly financed assets mcluding
08833049 :‘_’:E:il -do- -do- movible machlnery, spares, loals ele, 18000000.00
=1.U3.16 alb project site
11.01.22
310311
06.06.13 Hyputhecation of existing as well as
e y newly financed assets imeluding ¢
08833050 2”'”‘:’” -do- -dO- muvable machinury, spares, Lools ele 3657 JUUUU
21.03.16 at aot st
i Prilll.l. ST
071021
A1L0311
06,06.13 Hypothecation of existing as woll as
: o . newly financed assets including =0
08833051 39'“8'1 : do -do- movable machinery, spires, tools ¢le, 5926000.00
210316 alproject sile
07.10.21 /:A-\




Name of the

Repayment Terms

Qutstanding as on
31-013-2022

Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repaymenl Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing as well as
30.08.14 ey Timancusd assels ineluding
08833052 21,0316 -do- -do- movable machimery, spares, lools ¢le 7900000.00
07.10.21 At project site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06,0613 Hypothecation of existing as well as
—~— newly linanced assets includmg, e
08833053 3{)'“8‘11? -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, lools ele, 16382200.00
21.03.16: at project site
07.10.21
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypothecation of existing us woll as
e 300814 newly financed assels ineluding, e
08833054 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares; tools el 3600000.00
21.03.16 e SP
07.10.21 b pragect Sl
11.01.22
310311
Ue.06.13 Hypotheeativn of existing as well as
Vi £
- 30.08.14 newly [inanced assets including ’
08833055 210316 -do- -do- maovable machinery, spares, tools ete. 3400000.00
07.10.21 al profect site
11.01.22
31.03.11
06.06.13 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
300814 newly Hnanced assets inclpding =
08833056 71.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools cic. 5000000.00
07.10.21 At project site
11.01.22
SubTotal 1975400000.00

PIFC-R-APDRP Part-B

30311 15:th of every Flypothecatiog of existing as well as
8834001 19.06.15 240 equally MO[‘IIh]_Y Month lixcept m_!wly fll'hllﬂlf?l_‘&l ;:HS’L‘L.'; 1|1.(.'|I.IL1.IIT}’, 4181032500

21.03.16 Installment i movable machineey, spares, ouls el

- April & May el e

26,0318 at privjuct sit

A1.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as

19.06.15 newly finameed assels ineluding 7L
8834002 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools el 18561250.00

20.06.18 at prioject site

31,0311

19.06.15 ilypnlll'u.';':wh:‘u n: (‘\'l.‘\'lll[u: .nl-e \:'Il-l‘i s

. r nusvly finamced pssels icluding ;

8834003 4516 -do- -do- movable machinety, spares, Waols vic, 17670675.00

31.03.18 alproject site

25.09.19

31.03.11

19.06.15 llypn!.llm?ll.lun Udf uxi51tu1;; n]s. v\l'utl ay

newly financed assets including -

8834004 £hlip18 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools dle 34571500.00

20.06.18 at project sito

060918

31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as

19:06.15 newly fimaneed assets including, ’ e
8834005 21.03.16 -do- -do- muvable machinery, spares, lools ete 34343433.00

200618 al project stle

303 Hypothecation ofexisting as well as

19.06.15 swly financed agsets ineludingg = = ;
8834006 e -do- R |t s, . Wi 7A17500.00

20.06.18 dlpl'iijiz'i'l sty

21,0311 Hypothecation of existing as well as

19.06.15 newly lnanced assols ncluding 3

= o e < r 'J 3

8834007 21.03.164 do- do muovable machipory, spares, tools ete. 1490062500

2600318 Al project site




Name of the

Repayment Terms

Qulstanding as on

31-03-2022

Institution Lquated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due Nature of Sccurily Principal
interest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly fimanced assels including 4
-do- o Y y 22
8834008 21.03:16 do do- movable machinery, spares, tools e 8512275.00
31.03.18 at projoct site
31.03.11 Iypothecation of existing as well as
newly fihanced assels including = 990
8834009 2 -do- -do- movable machmery, spares; ools elc. 85730289.00
21,0316 at project sile
31.03.11 Hypothveation of existing as will as
19.006.15 mewly financed assets inchuding e ;
8834010 21.03%.16 -do- -do- muvable machinery, spares, tools éle. 35438475.00
31.03.18 atprogect sile
31.03.11 Fypotheeation af existing as will as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including 3
8834011 21.03.16 -do- -do- movablemaclinery, spares, twols ele 13748471.00
20.06.18 ab project sile
31.03.11 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assels ineluding "
-do- -do- v ) 22 C
8834012 21.03.16 dﬂ do movable machinery, spares, lools ete. 223 1666 2.00
20.06.18 al project site
3110311 Hypothocation of extsting as well as
pewly [ cod assets meluding
8834013 19.06.15 -do- -do- s T LA 1833500000
mvable ll!athlnl_-r_\’, Spraris, W sl el
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 [ypotheration of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including 1G7TE
8834014 21.03.16 -do- -do- mayable machinery, spares, lools et 13109275.00
2641318 at project site
310311 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.13 neswly Tinaneed assols neluding =
= -do- / Y 212
8834015 21.03.16 do- do movitble machinery, spares, lools ete 21251747.00
200618 abproject site
310311 Hypothecation uf existing as well as
19.06.15 newly fmanced assels mcluding n
8834016 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, todls ol 8669925.00
26.03.18 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly lnanced assets indludiog g1 9¢
8834017 21.03.16 -do- -do- movible machinery, sparts, Lools vle, )1“J7UUUU
26.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 [Hypothecation of existing as well as
190615 newly financed assets ineluding, =i
-do- =do= 2 : 22
8834018 21.0316 do do movable machinery, spares, thols ele 22111675.00
31.04.18 alproject site
30311 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.0615 awwly fiameed assits incladuong, , -
8834020 21.038.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, Wiolsle 768007500
31.03.18 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing aswell as
19.06.15 newly fnanced assels including ;
8834021 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, Wols vic 7{”03{]%5(]”
11.03.18 it project site
AL.03.11 Hypothecalion of existing, as well as
19:06. 15 newly financod assets including 1An0eaE
8834022 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable michinery, spres, Wools vl 10098350.00
76.03.18 at project site
310311 TTVPOTTEATION 07 CRIRTIT, 0% Wil a8
——— newly Ananced assets including, o
8834023 19.06.15 -do- -do- iR e sty ol i it 2530000.00
21.08.16 at profect site
310311 Hypothecation of exishing as woll as
19.06.15 mewly fsanced assets icluding, o il
. ' T
8834024 21.03.16 muvable machinory, sparus, Lools ote. 13279750.00
31.03.18 Al priject siti




Repayment Terms

Outstanding as on

31-03-2022
Name of the
Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Dale installment Plus  [Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of xisting as wellas
19.06.15 newly linanced assels including
8834025 21.03.16 -do- -do- movabile machineey, spares, Wols vle, 6353850.00
31.03.18 at project site
310311 Hypotheation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assels including Q=57
8834026 21.03.16 -do- -do- muovable machinery, spares; Wols vic. 19595775.00
31.03.18 al project site
310011 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed asscts snctuding,
8834027 21.03.16 -do- -do- muvabie machinery, spares, tools ¢ic. 18158000.00
20.06.18 al project site
3L03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including T
8834028 21.03.16 ~do- -do- movablo machinery, spares; ols ele. 34073250.00
25.09.19 at projiect sule
31.03.11 Hypothueation of existig ds woll as
: 19.06.15 nowly Hnameed assobs el ding Q0
8834029 21,0316 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, lools ete, 10904878.00
20006, 18 alb project sl
310311 Hypothecation of esisting as well as
= newly fnanced assels mcloding y
8834030 19.06.15 -dO- -do- mivable machinery, spares, lols ele 54445000.00
21.03.16 at projoect site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of exishing as well as
19.06.15 d -d newly financed assets including 1674297500
§834031 21.03.16 -do- 0- movable machineey, spares, louls ele. = "
260318 At project sibye
310311 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
19.06.15 sewly financed assets including ac
8834033 21.03.16 -dﬂ— -do- movable machinery, spares, tools etc 1 ! 840997.00
31.03,18 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
= d d neawly Hanced assels ineluding 18390000.00
8834035 19.06.15 -do- SRR movable machinery, spares, ols e ' 4
21.030.16 A project stie
310311
g i e
rwly finamdod assels dling: = «
8834036 21_113. 16 -do- -do- muvalile machinory, spares, lls el 165780933.00
25.09.19 il projoct site
21019
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as well as
19.06.15 newly (inanced assels including ALRIIC
8834037 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares; tools vt 13248429.00
20,0618 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
834 19.06.15 d d newly Hnanced pssels including 26807207.00
8834038 21.03.16 -ao- -do- movible machinery, spares, tools ele < i,
20.06.18 al projeet site
31,0311 Hyputheeation ol existing as well as
19.06.15 newly finanoed assels includig 11200859
8834039 21.03.16 -d{)- -do- miewable machimery, spitres, tools ete 11208520.00
200618 ul project site
31.03.11 Hy pothecation of existng, as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including, mEAC
8834041 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, lools ele 6556995.00
20,0618 at prrojest site
31.03.11 Hy pothecativn of existing as well as
awly ol ssls ading - -
5 = o I newly financed assels inciuading ;
8834042 L A%15 do- do movable machinery, spares, touls e 17485000.00
210316 Al privjeet site

"




Repayment ‘Terms Qutstanding as on
31-03-2022
Name of the
Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well ds
19.06.15 newly financed assels elading ]
8834043 21.0%.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools et 100066625.00
26.03,18 atproject st
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including
8834045 21.03.16 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tools ete. 48848425.00
31.03.18 at projoct site
310311 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including YTARAE
8834046 2104816 -dD- -do- muwvable machinery, spares, tools el 1 (’2'7"8"5‘0[}
260318 at project sile
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as well as
~ newly financed assets icluding &=
8834047 1906 -do- -do- movable machinery, spares, tonks ¢t 9465000.00
210316 al project site
310811 Hy pothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assels inelucing = BAt
8834048 21.03.16 -do- -do- muvable machinery, spires, loolsote 7600525.00
26.03.18 al projuct site
310411 Fypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly (inanced assels inoluding
g - s y 22 27
8834049 21.03.16 do- do- muvable machinery, spares, tools vic 22633275.00
31.03.18 A prpject Sitye
31.03.11 Hypothecation ol vxisting as well as
19.06,15 newly financed assets including 9 5
8834050 2.03.16 -dﬂ- -d{)- mivitble machinery, APres, tools et 95”9508"]”
20.06.18 b proje | site
310301 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06,15 nvwly financed assels including 2279
8834051 21.03.16 -do- -do- mavable machinety, spares, Wols et 8237218.00
31.03.18 at project sty
31.03.11 Hypothecation of vxisting as well as
19.06.15 : nuewly financed assels including ; o=
8834052 21.03.16 -do- ~do- muvable machinery, spares, lools ele, 13735578 .00
20.06.18 a1 project site
310311 Hypotiecation of existing a5 well as
19.06.15 rewly financed assets Inlusching IS bt
8834053 210316 -do- -do- mavable waehingry, spans, wals vie, 25175000.00
26.03.18 i project s
310811 Hypothecation of existing as well as
19.06.15 newly financed assots including
8834054 21.03.16 -do- -do- inovable machiniry, spares, Wols ele 11845850.00
260318 at progeet il
310311 Hypothecativn of existitg as will as
19.06.15 newly financed assets including ¢ =
8834055 21.03.16 -d(‘}- “d(_)‘ movable machipery, spares, tools ete J":‘“:,"{H}U
20.06.18 al project sile
303,11 Hy pothecation of exuting as wall as
19.06.15 newly financed assots including, :
- 4 . 2
8834056 21.03.16 -do- do- movable machinery, spares, loolselc. 8243185.00
20.06.18 al propet sile
= SubTotal 1291195342.00
PFC-R-APDRP Part-B SCADA TOWN
8834019 ELRLAL 116800775000
25.09.19 ) :
28.00.12 ;
8834032 - = " Hypethecative of existing as well as 3362
83 25.00.19 120 equally Monthly Mn:“j;hl;'::;;:gpﬁl newly financed ansets including 600336250.00
0012 Installment { 3 movable machinery, spares, tools =
ki 5019 s et pect i 352435197.00
28.09,12
26l b
8834044 e 264617831.00
2385397028.00




Repayment Terms

Outstanding as on
31-03-2022

Name of the
Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
Hypotheeation of existing as well as
PIC-1PDS/046164/1D1: D 60 uguully quarietly ‘ 15th of newly lu'mnr:‘nd u.w.-lf'. mf‘ludmg . 4254824327.00
01.03.17 installment April July,Oct Jan | movable machinery, spares, lools ele
at project sifo
I'l’('.-l‘:lil’f()ﬁ7707ﬂ_)t: A - Hyput:‘|loil:alw11‘ UI existing .1;. l‘;‘.L'“ as
92 01.2020 Dift. 181 quf.J. Iy Monthiy 15t 6 Each Month newly Lr.m‘.mu ass./.Ll.s including ! 88000000.00
instiallment mavable machinery, spares, lools ele
“ oan No. 08858002} at project site
PFC Total 9994816697.00
) Hypothecation of existing as well as
REC-R-APDRP Dl it} uqun!.ly chrlyins:xl.lmunl Yeirly newly I'iljl.:inc.mt assuls im‘iudilfg 4 9132966667.00
Part-B 6304 to 6354 w.ef1510.2017 moavable machinery, sparcs, bools ele
atprojct site
9132966667.00
REC-DDUG]Y/665/dt. 07-09-17
19.09.18
. [Ty pothecation of existitg as well as
121018 yp ) |
28:12.18 e Rkt < el it niwly financed assdts eluding - ;
12832 550119 10 equally yearly installment Quaterly movible machinery, spares, tools elc. 108100000.00
20.09.19 Al praject sile
14.06.21
19.09.18
Hypothecation uf existing as well as
151036 newly Hnanced assels including
12842 28.12.18 e e Rhaleriy lmwabl:? machimery, spares, loals ele 343600000.00
25.04.19 al L‘J'l‘il:‘i'l sile
200919
12.10.18
281218 Hypothecation of existing as wull as
25.04,19 : newly financed assets ineluding, i -
- saual v ve : . i, ey ’ ¥ 7
12839 30,0919 10 equally yearly installment Quaterly cispieabie o ERHASEY, ESGR, LSGLS G 309200000.00
16.02.21 al project sue
14.06,21
19.09,18
15.10.18 - 4 ¥
281218 Hy |.ml!huc[:.!llm| u{ (-xmituq: .\Is- \: ll‘” ng
e ot : s newly fipanced assets icluding e
12840 25.01.19 10 equally vearly installment Quaterly Vi utite: nrenibey: swemon; Voelsele 553000000.00
fu:ﬁi? al project sile
6,022
14.06.21
19.09.18
15.10.18 i _
581218 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
: s ; el ; newly financed assets cluging 9
12841 ES.(]LI,I:] 10 equally yearly installment Quaterly rovisbl sy, Spaves AoclE st 342600000.00
Tgﬁ-‘:;f al project sije
14.06.21
19.09.18
121018 Hypothecition of vxisting as well as
3 28.12.18 o = : mewly Frianced assels including i
12838 25.04.19 e i L movable machinory, spares, Woals ete. 598600000.00
20.09.19 al project sile
140621
19.09.18
15.10.18
351218 Hy pothecation of existing as svell as
12837 25.04.19 10 vqually yearly installment Quaterly hefly fiouncind assete icluding t 215500000.00
muvible machinery, spases, tools ele
20.09.19 f
60271 af projuet sty
14.06.21
19.09.18
15.10.18 H i it ST
iRl
12836 25.04.19 10 equally yearly installment Quaterly Ble "I i e ! | }’_ ! 594700000.00
515 muovable machinery, spares, tools Gl
fgg??] ai projoct site

14.06.21




Repayment Terms

Outstanding as on

Name of the s
Institution Fiquated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  [Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
19.09.18
1210018
281218 Hypothecation of existing as well as
= . . e newly financod assots ok luiding
12834 25.04.19 |10 equally yearly installinent Quaterly Bl Ry, SR S A 258900000.00
?23;1;‘; at project site
14.06.21
19.09.18
15.10.18 :
381218 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
s ; - newly financed assets ineluding =
2 y ’ sl Yitinyy ' '
12835 25.04.19 W0 eqitally yeutsy mataliguwnt Quaterly muovable machinery, spares, lools ofc. 374 ‘Jﬂﬂl]ﬂﬂﬂl}
122:::31': al project site
14.06.21
19.09.18
12,1018
SR 1218 Hypothecation of exsting as well as
—— newly financed assets indludig, =
i oy N g yatorie } |
12830 25.04.19 |10 equally yearly installment Quaterly AT oAy, PPN Al e 562100000.00
f{;[r:}: al project site
A122
16.06.21
19.09.18
12.10.18 ’
281218 Hypothecation of existing as well as
7T newly financed assets including
" § atlu ) " ' 2
12833 33'04‘_‘19 W:equaily yourlyinatatiment Quaturly mavable machinery, spares, tools ele, 222200000.00
;232;? at projoet site
140621
19.09.18
12.10.18 :
381218 Hypotheeation of existing as well as
e " s newly financed assets including, -~
12829 25,419 |10 equally yearly installment Quaterly 0Bl mrachissony S houti-ile 355600000.00
?;::2;? at project site
14.06,21
19.09.18
12.10.18 :
281218 1y pothecation of existing as well as
— : newly financed assels including
i 1l Tetstall . b
12831 25.04.19 el sy ety movable machinery, spares, touls etc 587400000.00
32"(}21': af project site
16.06.21
Hypothecation of existing as well as
: 3108, . o REC o i newly financed assets including GEOU .
5986002192 1.08.20 As per policy of REC [ As per policy of REC|] P s AR 7959986.64
at projec shle
Hypuothecation of existing as well as
3 : i il newly financed assels including 240
5986002193 e Aspr policy sbiRbe: Aspex policy: b RIL muvable machinery, spares, tools vic, 12239833.57
al project site
[ Ty pothecation of existing, is well as
- ) 3 " s i o] mewly financed assets ineluding = ]
5986002194 31.08.20 As per policy of REC | As per policy of REC st el 14579144.03
at project sile
Hypothecation of existing as woll as
- P " i i e ewly fimancud assets mcluding Qo
5986002195 31.08.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC| 0 Y s e i 299717736
at project sile
Hypothecation of existing as well as
e el ewly fmanced assets including =
0 [~ = 5 (i 4 ’ b | 3
5986002196 AL.08:20 Awperpolicy FREC A terpolicy al RIX wwvable machinery, spares, tools vl 5283575.27
at project sile
Hypothecation of existing as well as
5 41082 . sl e R y e newly finaneed pssets ineluding = ¢
5986002197 1.08.20 As pur policy of REC— [As per paliey of REC) 01 i o 5505780964
at project site
Fivpotheration of existing ds well as
31.08.20 T : newly financed assets including 174907 Q1
5986002198 Roa2 G oo i Bl maovablie machinery, spares, tools ole 13274297 81
at privject site
Hypothecation of existing as well as
5986002199 As per policy of REC newly financed assels including, 13274297 81

muwvable machinery, spares, fools el

P L0 35
% o




Repayment Terms

QOutstanding as on

Name of the SN
Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  |Repayment Due Nalture of Security Principal
interest
Hypothecation of existing as well as
_ : S . o mewly financed assets including
5986002200 31.08.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC bl trvaelruroy: pprei il 5119011.23
at project site
Hypothecation of existing as well as
( o : e mewly financed assets including =
31.08. g of RE i 2 4
5986002201 10820 As:per polley b REC &3 per;policy ol RIC maovable machinery, spares. lools ele. 16675883.47
at project sile
Hypothecation uf existing as well as
A . 1 o newly financed assets including,
31.08. 5 e pf KK _ :
5986002202 1:(i8.20 As-por. policy of REC Aper polley of REX movable machinery, spares, Wols ete, 6750067.73
al project site
Hypothecation of existing as well as
’ o of B1ES ; | newly financed assels imcluding
5986002203 31.08.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC R i ——\ ) 1241004316
at proect site
Hy pothecation of existing as well as
y o mowly financed assets including =
k. 7 © T = q e C
5986002204 1.08.20 As pur policy of REC | As per policy of REC|  ©0 e (19482045
at project site
Hypothecation of exssting as well as
§ T o] ewly financed assets including 5=
5986002205 31.08.20 As per poliey of REC As per policy of REC| 0 SRR g, bohAidte 9580152.51
at projeci site
Sub'Total 5761234072.00
REC- Hypothecation of existing as well as
Saubhagyafb-lbfdl. 14- . . newly Bnanced assets including TR
02-19 & 618/dt, []W. i 10 ety yoRry nstalien Qualedy movable machinery, spares, tools ete, 1800875395.51
02-19 ab projct site
SubTotal 1800875395.51
REC-AB-Cable/708/dt. 20-03-19
18.04.19
29.06.19
21.10.19
31.12:19
30.01.20
18.03.20 I ypothuecation of existing as well as
; newly fimanced assets including -
2 Arky ins - J . . -
14808 03.09.20 10ogqually yomsty srtialiment Quaredly movable machinery, spares, waols ete 616591800.00
23,10.20 at project site
07.1220
12,0221
2,121
06.08.21
24.11.21
18.04.19
211019
31.12.19
31.01.20
18.03.20 Hypothecation ol existing as well as
08.05.20 newly financed assets including
809 0 , wly } _
14 03.09.20 8 vqu.ally Feurlyinstalisient Qunerly movable machinery, spares, tools ele. 343900001.25
23.10.20 at project sile
071220
120221
22.04:21

(6.08.21




Name of the
Institution

Repayment Terms

QOuistanding as on
31-03-2022

Drawl Date

Equated Monthly
installment Plus
interest

Repayment Due

Nature of Security

Principal

14810

18.04.19

30.01.20

18.03.20

08.05.20

03.09.20

23.10.20

(71220

12.02.21

22.041.21

06.08,21

10 eyually yearly installment

Quisterly

Flypothecation of existing as well as
newly financed assets including
msvable machinery, spares; loals etc
al project sile

202100000.03

14811

18.04.19

21.10.19

311219

30,0120

18.03.20

08.05.20

03.09.20

23.10.20

07.12.20

06.08.21

10 equally yearly installment

Quaterly

Hypolhecation of existing as well as
newly fimanced assets including
movable machinery, spares, tools ¢ie.
At project site

229720025.84

14812

18.04.19

21.10.19

311219

30.01.20

180320

08.05.20

03.09.20

23.10.20

07.12.20

22.04.21

060821

24.11.21

10 equally yearly instaliment

Quaterly

Hypotheeation of existing 45 well as
newly financed assets ineluding,
movable machinery, spares, lools gl
at project site

518097596.87

14813

18.04.19

21.10.19

18.03.20

(18.05.20

03.09.20

23.10.20

(17.12.20

120021

22 (.21

06.08.21

10 egually yearly installment

Quaterly

Hypotheoation of existing as well as
newly financed assets including
movable maclinery, spares, lools elc
at project site

123500000.21

14814

18.01.19

29.0619

21.10.19

311219

30.01.20

18.03.20

(18.05.2()

03.09.20

23.10.20

07.12.20

120221

22,0402

06,0821

24110

10 equally yearly installment

Cuaterly

Hypathecation of existing as well as
nowly financed assets includiny
muvable machinery, spares, tools elc
at project site

660101456.96




Name of the
Institution

Repayment Terms

Qutstanding as on
31-03-2022

Prawl Date

Equated Monthly
installment Plus
interest

Repayment Due

Nature of Security

Principal

14815

18.04.19

21.10.19

L1219

30.01.20

18.03.20

08.05.20

03.09.20

23.10.20

07.12.20

120221

2021

06.08.21

24.11.21

10 equally yearly installment

Quaterly

Hypothecation of existing as well as
newly fimanced assols including
movable machinery, spares, tools el
at project site

581910266.39

14816

18.04.19

211019

311219

30.01.20

18.03.20

8.05.20

03.09.20

23.10.20

07.12.20

120221

22.04.21

06.08.21

2411.21

10 equally yearly installment

Cuaterly

Hy pothecation of existing as well as
niwly financed assets meluding
miovable machinery, spares, wols ete.
al pruject site

259501133.72

14817

18.04.19

29.06.19

21.10.19

30.01.20

18.03.20

08.05.20

13.09.20

23.10.20

07.12.20

12.02.21

220421

06.08.21

241121

10 equally yearly installment

Quaterly

IHypotheeation of usisting as well as
newly financed assets including
movable machinery, spares, tools et
al project sile

588805047.78

14818

18.04.19

29.06,19

21.10.19

311219

30.01.20

(3.09.20

23.10.20

(7.12.20

06.08.21

10 equally yearly instaliment

Quaterly

Hypothevation of existing as well as
newly financed assets including
movalble machinery, spares, touls ele.
al project site

193180000.39

14819

18.01.19

29.06.19

211019

31.12.19

30.01.20

19.03.20

08.05.20

06.08.21

10 equally yearly installment

Quiterly

Hypathecation of existing as well as
mewly linanced assets including
mvable machinery, spares, tools ¢le.
at project site

90100000.22

&




Repayment Terms

Qutstanding as on

31-03-2022
Name of the
Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due Nature of Security Principal
interest
18.04,19
29.006.19
211019 Hypothecation of existing as woll as
311219 ) ol newly financed assets including
14820 30.01,20 10‘equaliy yenrly installmont Quaterly maovable machinery, spires, Wols elc 344600000.08
19.03.20 al projoct sie
08.05,20
06.08.21
18.040.19
29.06,19 Iy pothecation of existing as wull as
21.10.19 1 newly fimanced assets including
10 equally yearly installment Juaterly 5 :
14821 30.01.20 e g MEREEH movable machinery, spares, tools ele. 220730000.31
08.05.20 al project site
16.08.21
Hypotheecation of existing as widll as
= e ) Ll newly financed assets including
) A5 P ; ; : 'y I : 4
625001297 F2d0 DA e pOLEY QAR A3 per paliey LRI movable machinury, spares, touls ele, 16674.00
al project sile
Ty pothecation of exisling as well as
; iR = . oy . - i newly financed assets including
625001298 AL.05.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC ovale erachirary, spafis, uls ot 11116.00
il project site
Hyputhecation ul existing as well d=
5 g s x oo newly Hnanced assels including
625001299 31.05.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of RECH enncifiery; srames foolsieli: 15127.00
al prject site
Hypothecalion of existimy as woll as
" ’ S ; 4 el Hnaneed assets including
A1.05,2 3E s pe ' Of REC '
6250{}1 300 :‘1 I S ” (\5 F‘ r pu{lry ”r I\l { AH PLr p(‘h:} By l “'IU\"l'IL"l.L‘ lnalfl\llll_'[)'. Sl'lifL'.‘:h l.”“lf!' ele 464] ‘[]l,
al projecl site
Hypaothecation of existing as well as
o = ; cod assols including,
625001301 31.05.20 s per policy of RIC As per policy of REC| :1‘ 1‘[1:) I']‘:"E:IL“r:""‘p';l':‘r :i;.lll‘:?.l 24066.00
ovable machinery, sparus, loals vl
al project site
Hypothecation of existing s woll as
; i ; ol newly financed assets ineluding,
31.05. As pe | f REC As nlicy of RIEC ;
625001302 LOS20 SHREREGR R s méavable machinery, spiares, tools ele 11632.00
al project sile
Hypothecation of existing aswell as
L e : newly financed assets including
31.05. s pe REC s pe Hey af REC ¥ }
625001303 Eie:20 Asprrpalicyitl Aaperppbicy ol movable machinery, spares, lools el 34323.00
al project sify
Hypothecation OF existing as well as
; iy Fo, - e e el tewlY finanved gasots focluding
625001304 AL05.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC oAb o SRt W 38276.00
al project site
Hypotheeation of existing as well as
2 s o] mewly financed assets including
31.05,2 3 . . j ) 1
625001305 1.05.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC mvable machinery, spures, oals e, 23378.00
al project site
|y puthecation of existing as well us
~ s ; sk newly Tinpneed assets meluding
31.05.20 As po liey of REC A | f REC 2 * ¢
625001306 i IS PEEERIENR BRSNS movable machinery, spares, tools e 1089.00
al project site
Hypothecation of existing as well as
" i ? o newly financed assets including,
A1.05. X E e 21 ;
625001307 AL Fapenpaiey aERES A% pe polcyrof REE movable nachinery, spares, lools ete, 1384.00
at project st
‘pothecation of existing us well as
Hypothecation of existing il
warly i ‘1-__-_" f
625001308 31.05.20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC RV SRR Al iU Ry 24410.00
movable machinery, spares, tools vle
al praject sile
Hypothecation of vasting as well as
swly finiancoed assels ing
625002660 31.08:20 As per policy of REC As per policy of REC Deyty s sene rindudng 4761926.00

mavable machinery, spares, Wols ele.
ab priject site




Name of the
Institution

Repayment Terms

Outstanding as on
F1-03-2022

Drawl Date

Equated Monthly
installment Plus
interest

Repayment Due

Nature of Security

Principal

625002661

31.08.20

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypothecation of existing as well as
newly financed assets icluding
movable machinery, spares, Wals ¢le
at project sike

1690389.00

625002662

31.08.20

As pur policy of REL

As per policy of REC

Flypothecation ol existing as well as
newly financed assels including

movable machinery, Spares, Wwls ete,

Al project site

1372579.00

625002663

31.08.20

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypothecation of exisling as well as
newly financed assets dncluding

movable machinery, spares, louls elc.

at project sile

2851859.00

625002664

31.08.20

As per pulicy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypotheration of existing as woll as
newly financed assels chuding
movable machinery, spuris, ools ol
al projuct site

7651909.00

625002665

31.08.20

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hyputhecation of existing as well as
newly financed nssets feluding
mivalile machitwry, spares, hnls ¢le
at project sile

1498121.00

625002666

31.08.20

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypothecation of existing as well as
newly financed assets including

nmovable machinery, spares, Lwls ele.

at project site

6337470.00

625002667

31.08.20

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypothecation of existing as well as
newly financed assets including
movable machinery, spares, Wols ele
al project site

6192450.00

625002668

3L0820

As por palicy of REC

As pur policy of RI:C

Flypothecation of existing as well as
mirwe by Finaneed st i luding,
movable mﬂrhlm-ry, spares, tools cle
at projeet silye

3249367.00

625002669

31.08.20

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypothecation of existing as well as
mewly financed assels including
movable “T‘l‘:hi“l'f)r‘. Spars, towals ele
ab priject sile

6877239.00

625002670

31.08.20

As pur pohey of REC

As per palicy of REC

Hypothecation of existing as well is
newly financed assels meluding
movable machinery, spares, lools pte
at project site

4483495.00

625002671

3L08.20

As por policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hy pothecation of vxisting as well as
newiy financed assets including

movable machinery, spares, tools ele,

at project site

2170191.00

625002672

31.08.20

As per poliey of REC

As pet policy uf REC

Hypothecation of existing as well as
newly fimmncud assets ineluding
movable machinery, spares, lools vie
dl project site

8§394056.00

625002673

31.08 24)

As per policy of REC

As per policy of REC

Hypethegation of extsting as well as
ey fimancid assets fcluding

movable machinery, spares, lools ele

Al propt site

5663376.00

SubTotal

5036237873.05

REC Total

21731314007.56

Total (PFC+REC)

31726130704.56

Place
Date:

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari L.
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

bRt
chin Kamboj

pta

Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grovtr

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
) Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date : 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

DISCLOSURE OF BORROWINGS TAKEN BY UPPCL ON BEHTALF OF PVVNL

(Amount in Lacs)

Repaymient Terms Outstandingas | Non Current Current
Name of the on 31-03-2022 maturily maturity
Institution .
DAl | e o | Tnstatiment | KEPAYMERU| gy gy | MRt | principal
Loan By UIPCL
3 Month
REC ol Voot | Oct1s | 120000 | Gosot e 282891.97| 21133171 7156020
installmonts
36 Month
PEC 25.03.13 Ao | Apres ‘ég,‘;’ Govi. b UP 248299.98 199065.51|  49232.47
installments
Sublotal 531191.95 410397.22|  120794.73
[ I [ | I I I
Secured Loans

9.68% SECURED LOAN NON CONVERTIBLE BONDS - - -
8.97% RATED LISTED BOND S9842.86 A7871.29 11968.57
9. 75% RATED LISTED BONDS A0256.76 33255.59 7001.17
- 10,15% RATED LISTED BONDS 19305.88 16088.23 3217.65
BA8% RATED LISTED BOND 3137143 2500714 627:1.29
SubTotal 150776.93 122315.25 28461.08

Unsecured lLoans

FRI* BONDS - - -
9.70% UDAY BONDS 4.07.16 A9121.66 4421938 520228
9.70% UDAY BONDS 28.09.16 83446.03 T10662.21 8783.79
9.70% UDAY BONDS 30.03.17 166423 1197.76 46647

L1P. Govt. Loan (UDAY) - e -
L.l Govt Loan (Others) K031.30 6u(1.29 115621
Sub'lotal 145583.42 129980.67 15602.75
1OTAL 827552.30 662693.14|  164859.16

On behalf of Board of Directurs
N Limited

As per our report of eve
5SC) Athl

LK Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
LAUEL N a Pz ‘
Mawe S —— Qiﬁ“- P.& 2
T Sachin Kamboj litesh Grover

2 AU G 2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date : 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081




PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (NON-CURRENT)

NOTE-13

{Amount in lacs)

[ PARTICULARS r As at 31.03.2022 I As al 31.03.2021
Security deposit from consumers 174071.91 163963.98
Liability for Gratuity 2161283 20835.75
Liability for Earned Leave Encashment 25164.83 2171054

GRAND TOTAL 22()849.55[ 2[1&51(!.27]
NOTE-14

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS l As al 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

Current Maturities of Long T'erm Borrowings:

Current Maturity of Long, Term Borrowings

= I 8541
(I.oan taken by UPPCL. on behalf of PVVNL) i

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings
(Loan taken by PVYVNL)

23529.55

128605, 34

TH¥Ma.80

GRAND TOTAL | 188388.71

142651.24

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES (CURRENT)

NOTE-15

(Amuount in lacs)

[ PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 I As at 31.03.2021
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd.

Liability for Power Purchase 338292.38 308217.05
Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam LLd.

Liability for Power Purchase 8236 5711
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.

Liability for Transmission Chargoes 200628.21 19782793
I GRAND TOTAL I 539(1[12_'-]5] 506102.09

Aravind Mallappa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

gﬂd\\h \5-4!41'

Sachin Kamboj
Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

: 7. Jain)
Partner (M.No. 070138)

Place ;

Dale : ?

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

L.k Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover

Company Secretary

M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTI-16

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURREN'T)

(Amount in lacs)

= PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31,03.2021 |
Iiability for Capital Supplies/ Works 92959.14 99138.87
Iiability for O&M Supplies/ Works 14443.06 21714.44
Staff Related Liabilities 11543.03 11148.28
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others 38602.10 35917.58
| iabilities for Iixpenses 8023.39 803384
Other Liabilities payable to :
Ultar Pradesh Power Corporation Lid 17214.51 25902.43
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd 7895.16 7741.64
"urvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd 328.47 359.99
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid 638.10 381.06
Ultar Pradesh RajkivaVidyut Utpadan Nigam L.1d 0.33 0.33
Uttarakhand Power Corporation Lid. 16.70 16.70
Liabilities toward Power Sector Employee Trust :
General Provident Fund 44885.21 25793.65
'ension and Gratuity 7619.89 7667.38
CPY Liability 174996.11 1352.40
Sundry Liabilitics 2817.56 345.006
Interest Accrued and due on borrowings 5836.31 8802.59
Flectricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Govt. 391033.88 325468.59
Deposil for electification works 16009.92 12488.38
Interest Acerued but not due on borrowings 1594.93 1611.63
Interest on Security Deposit from Consumers 12475.05 14521.71
| TOTAL | 711932.85] 611506.55|

(CAS.C. Jain)
Partner (M.No. 070138)

Place !

Date - ? ‘ UG 2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidytt Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari L.K. ta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
f
~ Fa/(ﬂ'
Sag‘ﬁﬁamboi Jitesh Grover

Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

NOTE-17

{Amount in Lacs)

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

FARIICELARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Large Supply Consumers
Industrial 596257.72 524432.53
[rrigation 60.59 52.83
IPublic Water Works 42065.62 39087.53
Small & Other Consumers
Domestic 670232.89 658459.42
Commercial 193370.17 176041.31
Industrial l.ow & Medium Voltage 111019.36 10687547
Public Lighting, 20958.38 21778.59
STW & Pump Canals 15554.26 23613.02
PTW & Sewage Pumping, 84652.20 50368.04
Institutions 43819.57 40681.75
Railways 4839.07 681591
Miscellancous Charges from consumers 8821.25 12496.91
Energy internally Consumed 28449.09 36696.53
| Sub Total | 1820100.17] 1727399.84)
Add: Electricity Duty 103869.91 9945().69
| Gross Sale of Power | 1923970.08| 1826850.53]
Less: Flectricity Duty 103869.91 9945(0.69
| Net Sale of Power | 1820100.17 1727399.84]
As per our report of e On behalf oard of Directors
For M/s S C ] Associ Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

. Jain) S
Partner (M.No. 070138)

PPlace :
Date:
_ LI 909

Aravind
Managing Director

allappa Bangari

DIN 08638798

Grekln YAy

Sachin Kamboj

Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

L.K.'6upta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Jitesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

OTHER INCOMI

NOTE-18

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on 31.03.2022

for the year ended on 31.03.2021

Subsidy From U.P. Govt.

COST OF POWER PURCHIASE

RE Subsidy 32593.00 35983.34
Revenue Subsidy 29782149 18163617
Subsidy for Operational Loss 209564.61 65969.47
Subsidy rom Govt.
{Received [rom Govt. for Pavment of Interest of Loan) 12245.14 222123
Cross Subsidy 3818.86 556043.10 2315.16 288125.07
a Interest from :

Fixed Deposits 1356.39 1356.39 1045.95 104595
b Other Non-operating Income

Delaved Payment Charges from Consumers 10404.09 871738

Income from Conlractors/Suppliers 2312.90 1154.41

Rental from Staff 37.89 2.3

Miscellancous Receipts 11778.63 2453351 2347 88 12544.04
| TOTAL | 581933.00] 301715.66|

NOTE-19

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on 31.03.2022

for the year ended on 31.03.2021

Power Purchase from UPPCL 191711541 196034299
Transmission Charges from UPPTCIL 93025.01 9287915
Uttar Tlaryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Lid. 4425 39.94

| TOTAL | 2010184.67] 2053262.13)

As per our report of
For M/s S C ] Assa
Chartered Accou
I'irm g W

Partner (M. No. 070138)

Place : o

Date : 2 4 _."-.UG ?022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

On behalf of

ard of Directors

Pashchimanchal ¥idyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mdllappa Bangari L.K. Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
gfh.h
Sasc. n Kamﬁgf{’ Jitesh Grover
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

EMPLOYEES BENEFI'T EXPENSES

NOTE-20

(Amount in Lacs)

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

s i 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Salaries & Allowances 16951.72 16280.82
Dearness Allowance 812449 4798.69
Other Allowance 253542 2555.11
Bonus /lix-gratia 3.93 52.04
Medical Expenses (Re-imbursement) 1394 .51 142112
lL.eave Travel Assistance - 0.22
ILarned Leave Encashment 5293.25 5380.55
Compensation - 1.50
Stalf Welfare Expenses 1.72 233
Pension & Gratuity 2317.61 2820.73
Gratuity (CPF) 1670.28 2648.87
Other Terminal Benefits (CPF) 4063.72 2946.02
[Interest on GPIF 1829 86 1710.26
| Sub Total ] 74186.51] 70618.26]
LESS - Expenses Capilalised 20278.22 201112 88
| TOTAL || 53908.29] 50205.38)
As per our report o hed On behalf of Board of Directors

For M/s S C | Ass Pashchiman Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(fharle ;

Partner (M.No. 070138)

Place

l}ial'::,l !‘ "‘_..G ?.[122

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Aravind ppa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

ot \Caln

Sachin Kamboj
Chief Financial Officer

Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

L.KNGUpta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

FINANCE COSTS

NOTE-21

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on
31.03.2022

for the year ended on
31.03.2021

Interest on Loans
Interest on Bonds
PEC
R-APDRP
REC
NOIDA Loan
Interest to Consumers(Securily Deposit)

29074.87
3057710
10684 61
14437.00

721229

31957 53
28702.91
11432.82
17249.24
2039.22
7274.89

Finance Charges 608444 9128.26
Bank Charges
Others 61.34 25.23
[ SUB TOTAL | 1581 31.65] 137810.1 3]
LISS - Interest Capitalised E 8620.55
| TOTAL | 158131.65] 129189.58]
NOTE-22
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
(Amounl in Lacs)
PR s for the year ended on for the year ended on
EARTICULARS 3{03.2022 31)’.03.2(12]
Depreciation
Buildings 1024.50 980.45
Other Civil Works 59.56 549,56
Plant & Machinery 79762.75 74453.61
Vehicle - Expendituroe 250 277
Furniture & Fixtures 67.13 61.05
Olfice quipments 132.8Y9 389,75
Less: Equivalent amount of depreciation on Assets
acquired out of the consumer's contribution and GO
UIMs Capital Subsidy 17581.17 2069597
Sub Total 63768.16 55254.22
Amortization on Assets not in Possession of
PVVNL. 289.25 25744
Amorlization on Software 265.31
| GRAND TOTAL | 64322.72| 55511.71]

As per our report
For M/s S CJ As

( (J. Jain) )
Partner (M.No. 070138)

Place ; e

pate: 3 TAUG 2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

DIN 08638798

= F-u(z]'
Sachin Kamboj
Chief Financial Officer
Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

L.K.\Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Company Secretary
M.No, F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

NOTIE-23

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rent 93.63 7340
Rates and Taxes 8541 8314
Insurance 176.89 16717
Communication Charpes 36540 430,55
Legal Charpes 120.06 67.97
Auditors Remuneration & Expenses
Audit Fee 15.87 15749
Traveling Expenses 1.39 17.26 2.84 18.63
Consultancy Charges 742352 1622.75
l'ees & Subscription .00 (L0014
Tariff Assesment & License Fee 788.04 #1600
Traveling and Conveyance 662.01 361.15
Printing and Stalionery 396.02 1400
Advertisement Expenses 40931 78(1.96
Electricity Charges 9511.35 10205.61
Water Charges 271 12,80
Expenditure on Trust - -
Revenue Expenses 25622.64 21382.14
Incentive Amount (Incentive Scheme
to prevent the Theft of Electricity) (1.08 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 5595.30 2401.03
Compensation 51595 903.07
TOTAL 45104.58] 40195.46|
NOTE-24

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

(Amaount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Plant & Machinery 24333.76 2626278
Buildings 39306 119779
Inergy Internally Consumed 18937.73 26490.92
Lines, Cables Networks etc. 18890.08 2048019
Vehicle - Expenditure 269549 2744927
Less - T ransferred Lo different Capital
& O&M Works/ Administrative Exp, 269549 - 2744927 -
Furniture & Fixlures 8.33 h.65
Office Equipments 156.88 17652
TOTAL 62491 9.84' 74614 .85]
On behalf gfBoard of Direclors
Pashchimanch idyut Vitran Nigam Limited
Aravind Mallappa Bangari L upta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 N 08742955

Partner (M.No. 070138)

Do ZA?\U 6 2022

UDIN: 22070138APVG629081

1 .
.QQL‘F Pq A
Sachin Kamboj
Chief Financial Officer
Place : MEERUT
Date : 20.08.2022

Jitesh Grc:u\.lrferE

Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

NOTE-25
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS for the year ended on for the year ended on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

PROVISIONS

Doubtiul T.oans and Advances (Short Term) (11.65) 10.76
Provision against Advances to Supplier/

Contractor written off - (33.74)
Theft of Fixed Assels 106440 687,95
Doubtiul Debts (Sale of Power) 42545 .86 (107.36)
Doubitiul Other Current Assets (Receivables) 368.39 41041
Provision (Loss on obsolesence of stores) 12.25 (934.16)
| TOTAL | 43979.25| (266.14)

NOTE-26

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

(Amount in Lacs)

B ARTICHARS for the year ended on for the year ended on
=l 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
[Loss ol Ilweslnu‘!nl ol Trust and Interest thereon 13410.99 i
due 1o M/s DHIEL Insolvency
| TOTAL | 33410,99] : 1
P .
On behalf of Board of Directors

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari LK. G
Managing Director Director{Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

Partner (M.No. 070138)"

Gaekid 1ea @N\;’Jg/
Place 2L Sachin Kamboj Jitesh Grover
]')atu:z 4 b ZGZZ Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542
Date: 20.08.2022

UDIN: 22070138APVGG29081



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Amount In Lacs)

PARTICULARS Financial Year 2021-22 Financial Year 2020-21
A |CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIE
Net Profit/(Loss) beforeTaxation (69928.82) (373597.47)
Adjustment for .
a |Depreciation 64322.72 55511.71
b |Interest & Financial charges 158131.65 129189.58
¢ |Bad Debts & Provision 43967.00 701.76
d |Interest Income (1356.39) (1045.95)
e |Prior period Expenditure (Net) (559.35) 11193.10
SUB TOTAL 194576.81 (178047.27)
Operating profit before working capital change
Adjustment for -
a |Stores & Spares (110.20) 8407.39
b |Trade Receivables (127045.92) 8147.33
¢ |Other Current Assets (1823.22) (1327.97)
d |Other Advances 90354.75 (918606.41)
e |Inter Unit Transfer (43343.37) (90016.12)
f |Other Current Liab. 100426.30 89012.23
g |Other than Cash (3629.73) (6669.31)
h _|Short Term Borrowings 45737 .47 (9401.08)
i _|Trade Payables 32900.86 102108.10
SUB TOTAL 93466.94 (818345.84)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 288043.75 (996393.11)
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a |Decrease (Increase) in Fixed Assets (108373.51) (141362 .65)
b |Decrease (Increase) in Work in Progress 12750.25 18957.32
¢ _|(Increase)/Decrease in Intangible Assets (6808.61) -
d [{Increase)/Decrease in Investments =
& |Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current Assels z
f |Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances = =
g |Interest Incomes 13566.39 1045.95
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (102076.48) (121359.38)
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a |Proceeds from borrowings (167171.82) 76849.08
b |Proceeds from Share Capital 52891.79 50854 .98
¢ |Proceed from Share Application Money 112045.90 16344.12
Proceeds from consumers contribution & GoUP capital
s subsidy(Reserve & Surplus) (PER15:4%) 1WoERa09
g |Other long term liabilities 14339.30 17107.21
{ |Interest & Financial charges (158131.65) (129189.58)
g |Accumulated losses as per transfer scheme transferred to PTCL
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (201041.96) 1132858.87
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (15074.69) 15106.38
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 16392.52 1286.14
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1317.83 16392.52

As per our report

For M/s S

[ S

Assg

Partner (M.No. 070138)

Place ;

Date 2
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-

UDIN: 22070138APVGGZ9081

Aravind appa Bangari
Managing Director

DIN 08638798

Chief Financial Officer

Place :

Date :

MEERUT
20.08.2022

f of Board of Directors

Nigam Limited

L.K-Gupta .
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

G

Jitesh Grover
Company Secretary
M.No. F-7542



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

(Amount In Lacs)

1 |Registration details

Registration No. - 20 - 27458 State Code | 20
Balance Sheet Date 31 3 2022
Date Month Year

2 |Capital raised during the year

(Amount in Lacs)

Public Issue ! [Bunus Issue

IRight Issue Private Placement
5289179.00 | | -
3 |Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds

{Amount in Lacs)

Total Liabilities Total Assels
3921967.95 | | 3921967.95
Sources of Funds :
Paid Up Capital Reserves & Surplus
1617643.67 | | {438619.96)
Share App. Money pending for allotmen! Other Current Liabilities
146217.17 ] | 711932.85
Long term borrowings Trade payables
036552.99 | [ 539002.95
Short term borrowings Other Long term Liabilities
188388.71 | [ 220849.57
Applications of Funds :
Net Fixed Assets Net Current Assets
1559010.89 | [ 889915 81
Investments

4 |Performance of the Company

(Amount in Lacs)

Turnover (Gross Revenue) Total Expenditure
2402033.17 ] [ 2471961.99
(+/-) Profit/Loss before Tax (+/-) Profit/Loss after Tax
(69928.82) | | (69928.82)
Earning per Share (in Rupees) Dividend rate in %
(43.94) | | NIL
Product/Service description ltem code No
(i) |Purchase of Electricity 34427 506 MU
(i) |Distribution and Sale of Electricity 28238.698 MU

On be of Board of Directors

As per our report gf
V4 ; g =
gam Limited

ForM/s5C]

Aravind Mdllappa Bangari . Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
Partner (M.No, 070138)
1 .
- ey @«Vﬂg
Place : Sac i‘ﬁl;.(amboj A Jitesh Grover
IJau-:z 4 UG ZBZZ Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : MEERUT M.No. F-7542

Date : 20.08.2022

UZIN: 22070138APVGGZQO81



PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMH ED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)
(CIN: U31200UP20038GC027458)
URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

Note No. 1(a)

COMPANY'S INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

Reporting Entity:

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458). The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
LL.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A State Govt. company) and is engaged in the distribution
of electricity in its specified area. The address of the Company's registered office is Urja Bhawan.
Vietoria Park, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh-250001.

1. GENERAI/BASIS OF PREPARATION:

(a)

(b)

(¢)

(¢)

(f)

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the

Companies Act., 2013. However, where there is a deviation from the provisions ol the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
lileetricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis, unless stated

otherwise, in pursuance of Ind AS, and on accounting assumption ol going concern.

Insurance and Other Claims. Refund of Custom Duty, Interest on Income Tax & Irade Tax and
Interest on loans to stalf is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared on acerual basis of accounting, unless stated otherwise,
and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companics
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subscquent amendments thereto, the Companics
Act. 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions ol the companies Act,
1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

Functional and presentation currency

T'he financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupee () which is the Company’s (unctional
currency. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest
rupees in lacs (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwisc.

Usc of estimates and management judgements

T'he preparation of financial statements require management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of
asset, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well
as Contingent Asscts and Liabilitics at the balance date. The estimates and management’s
judgements arc based on previous experience and other [actor considered reasonable and
prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ for this estimate.

Istimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed as on ongoing b‘m% Revisions o
accounting estimates are recognized in the perigd in which the estimate arg ed/and 11 any
luture periods affected.




(g) Current and non-current classification

1) The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current

classification,
An asset is current when it is: I
e [Xxpected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle:
» Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
« lixpected to be realized within twelve months alter the reporting period: or
o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for the last twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
e [tis expected to be scttled in normal operating cycle;
e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading:
e Jtis due to be settled within twelve months alier the reporting period; or
e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
month after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I.

a)

b)

¢)

d)

I1.

I11.

Property, Plant and Equipment :

Property, Plant and Equipment are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.
Balances shown under this head in [ast Financial Ycar carrying same balances as Opening
balances in Current Financial Ycar.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation ol Property, Plant and Equipment till the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies reecived towards cost ol capital asscts arce
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

In the case ol commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet
to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year ol [inal
settlement.

Duc to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular unit,
Employees cost to capital works are capitalized @15% on Deposit works. @13.50% on
Distribution works and @9.5% on Other works on the amount of total expenditure.
Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are capitalized as per provisions of
Ind AS-23.

Capital Work-in-progress

Property, Plant and Equipment thosc are not yet rcady for their intended use are carried at
cost under Capital Work-in-Progress, comprising dircct costs, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest.

The value ol construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and when the

material is issued. The material at the year end lying at the work site is treated as part of
capital work in progress.

Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently the intangible

assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization/accumulated impain ysses. The

An Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future ¢
expected from its use.




PYs

VI.

a)

b)

¢)
d)

¢)

Vil

a)

b)

VIl

a)

Depreciation :

In terms of Part-B of Schedule-I1 of the Companics Act, 2013, the company has followed
depreciation rate/useful life using the straight line method and residual value of Property.
Plant and Equipment as notified by the UPERC Tarill Regulations,

In case of change in rates/uscful life and residual value, the effect of change is recognized
prospectively.

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Property, Plant and equipment during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

Stores & Spares :

Stores and Spares are valued at cost.

As per practice consistently following by the Company, Scrap is accounted for as and when
sold.

Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation" till the finalization of investigation.

Revenue/Expenditure Recognition :

Revenue [rom sale of encrgy is accounted for on accrual basis.

[Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for on cash
basis due to uncertainty of realization.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government.

Sale of energy is accounted for basced on tarilf rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory
Commission.

In case of detection of theft of cnergy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms as
specified in Electricity Supply Code.

Penal interest. overdue interest, commitment charges. restructuring charges and incentive/
rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after [inal ascertainment.

. Power Purchase :

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:
The Bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on accrual basis at the
rates approved/bills raised by UPPCL..
Transmission charges are accounted for on accrual basis on bills raised by the U.P Power
Transmission Corporation [imited at the rates approved by UPERC.

I. Emplovee Benefits ;

Liability for Gratuity & Leave Encashment in respect of employees has been determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

b) Medical benelits and L'TC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved

¢)

IX.

a)

¢)

b) Contingent assets and liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts, //\

during the year.
l.cave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assets :

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.

T'he Contingent assets of unrealizable incomg are not recognized, /

(el

._‘-‘_).?r o
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X. Government Grant, Subsidies and Consumer Contributions
Government Grants (including Subsidies) arc recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that it will be received and the company will comply the conditions attached, il

any, to the grant. The amount of Grant, Subsidics and Loans are received from the State
Government by the UPPCL centrally, being the IHolding Company and distributed by the
Holding Company to the DISCOMs.

Consumer Contributions, Grants and Subsidics received towards cost of capital assets arc
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

XI. Forecign Currency Transactions
Foreign Currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Gains and Losses. if any, as at the ycar-end in respect of monetary assets and
liabilities are recognized in the Profit and Loss account,

XIIL Deferred Tax Liability :
Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effeets of timing difference between
accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the prolitability of the
Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past accumulated losses as
per Para 34 of Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes™.

XIIL Statement of Cash Flow :
Statement of Cash Flow is prepared in accordance with the indireet method presceribed in
Ind AS — 7 *Statement of Cash Ilow’.

XIV. Financial Assets :

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets of the Company comprises. Cash & Cash cquivalents, Bank Balances.

ITrade Receivable, Advance to Contractors, Advance to Employees, Security Deposits.

Claim recoverable cte. The IMinancial assets are recognized when the company became a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

All the Financial Assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are

attributable 1o the acquisition or issue of the [inancial assets as the company purchase/

acquire the same on arm length price and the arm length price is the price on which the

assets can be exchanged.

Subsequent Mceasurement:

A- Debt Instrument: - A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost in accordance
with Ind AS 109.

B- Equity Instrument: - All cquity investments in entitics are measured at fair value
through P & L (IFVTPL) as the same is not held for trading.

Impairment on Financial Assets-Lxpected credit loss or provisions arc recognized for all
financial assets subsequent to initial recognition. The impairment losses and reversals are
recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

XV. Financial Liabilities :

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilitics arc recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual

value. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payablcs:jb

payables. @/ \Z/ [:1 ; l



Subsequent Measurement:

Borrowings have been measured at fair value using effective interest rate (EIR) method.
[ffective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
instrument and of allocating interest and other expenses over the relevant period. Since
cach borrowing has its own separate rate of interest and risk, therefore the rate of interest al
which they are existing is treated as EIR.

Trade and other payables are shown at contractual value/amortized cost.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Aravind Mallappa Bangari
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

Sachin Kamboj Jitesh Grover
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M.No. F-7542
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)
(CIN: U31200UP20038GC027458)

URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 1(b)

Annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022 and Statement of Profit &
Loss for the year ended on that date.

I.(a)

(b)

(d)

(c)

I~

{IPL

Pashehimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India
and limited by shares (CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458). The Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A State Govt. company) and is cngaged
in the distribution of electricity in its specilied area. The address of the Company's registered office
is Urja Bhawan, Victoria Park, Meerut. Uttar Pradesh-250001.

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01-05-2003 and got Certificate
ol Commencement of Business on 19.05.2003 from ROC, Kanpur. The company commenced the
business operation w.e.f. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government ol Uttar Pradesh Notification No.
2740/P-1/ 2003-24-14P/ 2003 dated 12-08-2003.

The share capital includes 500 Equity Shares of 21000 each allotied to subseribers of Memorandum
ol Association,

Authorized share capital of the company is 225,000 crore divided in 25 ecrore equity shares of
2 1000 cach.

During the year Share Application Moncy received from UPPCL includes [ollowing :-

i).  Application money received in Bank amounting to T 43286.80 lacs.

i1). Financial assistance under RGGVY (A Central Govt. Scheme Against direet releases to
discom) amounting to X 12588.97 lacs has been received as Equity.

1t).  Financial assistance under DDUGIY (A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to 2 11123.11 lacs
has been reccived as Lquity.,

iv). Iinancial assistance under SAUBHAGYA (A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to
2 3504.00 lacs has been reccived as Liquity.

v). Financial assistance under IPDS (A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to % 3198.00 lacs has
been received as Lquity.

vi). Financial assistance for Repayment of loan of 1250 cr. from PIC for distribution work
provided by GoUP amounting to 2 10021.67 lacs has been received as Equity.

vii). IFinancial assistance for Payment of Power Purchase dues (rom Gol/P amounting to
2 71298.00 lacs has been received as Equity.

vii). Financial assistance for Payment of 24 hour Power Supply from GoUP amounting to
2 9917.14 lacs has been received as Equity.

‘The amount of Loans, Subsidies and Grants were received from the State Government by the Uttar

Pradesh Power Corporation Limited centrally, being the Ilolding Company and have been

distributed by the Iolding Company to the DISCOMSs, which have been accounted for accordingly.

The loan taken by the Company during the I'Y 2021-22 amounting to 252780.73 lacs out of which
223331.73 lacs directly and 229449.00 lacs by Holding Company i.c. UPPCL for and on behalf of

PVVNL as per details given below:- (R in Lacs)
S.No. | Particulars ) PVVNL uPPCL ~ Total ]l
| | REC 12546.07 | 1472450 | 2127057 |

2 |EE | 1078566 | 1472450 | 25510.16 | /NP2

[ Total 2333173 | 29449.00 | 52780.73 | /5

e
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6.

The Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited has escrowed all the
Revenue receipt accounts in favour of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow. The Ilolding
Company has been further authorized to those eserow revenue accounts [or raising or borrowing the
lunds for & on behalf of Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Meerut {or all necessary
present and future financial needs including Power Purchase obligation.

Accounting entries after reconciliation have been incorporated in the current year. Reconciliation of
IUT balances is under progress and will be accounted for in coming years.

(a) The Property, Plant and Equipment including Land remained with the company alter notification
of Nnal transfer scheme are inherited from erstwhile UUPSEB. The title deeds of new Property,
Plant and Equipment created alter incorporation ol the company, are held in the respective units
where such asscts were created/purchased.

(b) Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete Property, Plant and LEquipment is not
available, the cstimated value of such asset and depreciation thercon has been adjusted and
accounted for.

(¢) In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 627(1%) dated 29 August 2014 ol
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, the depreciation/amortization on Property, Plant
and Equipment - Intangible Assets have been calculated taking into consideration the rates of
Depreciation as notified by UPERC notification no. UPERC/Seey /(MY'T for Distribution and
Transmission) Regulations, 2019/408 dated 23-09-2019.

(d) The Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per the provisions of Companics Act.
2013 on "Straight Line Method" basis. The rates ol depreciation on Fixed Assets has been
considered as per order of Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Il the life of Fixed Asscts has been considered as per Companies Act, 2013 the loss during the
year would be decrcased by 223845.68 [.acs.

(a) Capitalization of Interest on borrowed fund utilized during construction stage ol Property. Plant
& Liquipment (i.e. Capital Assets) has been done by identifying the Schemes/Assets and the
funds used for the purpose to the extent established.

(b) Borrowing Cost capitalized during the year is NIL (31 March 2021 28620.55 lacs).

(a) Dues receivables from Government consumers has not been considered for provisioning on
Receivables outstanding as appeared in Financial Statements at the end of Reporting date of
[inancial year considering that under the Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme. the State
Government has given the commitment for liquidation of 100% Government dues outstanding
as on 31.03.2021 by I'Y 2024-25. 'The provisioning percentage [or Non-government consumers
is applied as follows:

Particulars Provisioning percentage for
(% of outstanding balance)
Up Lo 6 months (0% i
| Greater than 6 months and up to | }Ldi’ ~ 0%
| Greater than | vear and up 1o 2 years - T% -
Greater than 2 year and up to 3 years 15%
Greater than 3 vears o 25%

Duc to change in estimates for Provision of Bad and Doubtful Debts, the additional provision of
236193.57 lacs has been made in current financial ycar in comparison of previous year
provision. Subsequently the Prolit & Loss account of the company [or 'Y 2021-22 has been

afTected additionally with the same amount. L@




10.

14.

(b) The balances shown under the head of Financial Assets-Other (Current) and Other Current
Assets have some uncertainties in recovery as per Management concerned. Therefore.
provisions arc made for Receivables are shown as under:

(1) Provision @10% on the balances of suppliers/contractors (O&M) has been made on the
closing balances as at year end.
(i1) A provision for doubtful receivables @10% on the balances appearing under the different
heads (excluding Receivable on account of loan)" has been made.
(¢) The provision for Stores and Spares has been made @ 10% on closing balance of Inventory.
which includes Stock material, Obsolete items, Scrap items cle.
(d) The 100% Provision for loss on account of theft ol fixed assets pending investigation have been
made for balance at the close of financial year.

Liability/lixpenses in respeet of Power Purchase and ‘I'ransmission charges are being taken into
account as per the bill raised by UPPCL/UPPTCL after due verilication.

Government  dues in  respeet  of  Eleetricity Duty and  other Levies amounting (o
2391033.88 lacs shown in Note-16 which includes 2387661.57 lacs on account of Elecetricity Duty
and 2 3372.31 lacs on account of Other Levies.

[iability towards Stall training expenses, Medical expenses and 1LTC has been provided to the
extent established.

Some balances appearing under the heads 'Current Asscts', 'Unsccured Loans', 'Current Liabilities',
Material in transit/under inspection/lying with contractors are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation
and subscquent adjustments. as may be required.

Basic and diluted earnings per share have been shown in the Statement ol Prolit & Loss in
accordance with IND AS-33 “Liarnings Per Share™. Basic carnings per share have been computed by
dividing net loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Number used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share includes the amount ol share
application money (pending for allotment).

(T in Lacs)

| Fedlmg=t o y= D Earning per share: ’ | 31032022 | 31.03.2021 _
(a) | Net Profit/loss after tax (numerator used for caleulation) (69928.82) | (373597.47)
(b) \‘Vci.ghlcd afvcragc‘nu.mh.cr of Equity Shares* (denominator | 1591 40 153326
for calculating Basic LPS)
(¢) \‘Ueighlcd z?vcr.ag'c num‘bm: of Equity Shares* (denominator 1501.40 ‘ 1533.96
| for caleulating Diluted 1EPS) |
(d) | Basic carnings per share of' R 1000/- cach (in ?) (43.94) I (243.66)
(¢) | Diluted earnings per share of * 1000/~ cach (in 2) (43.94) ‘ (243.60)

(As per para-43 of IND AS-33 issued by Institute of (_‘I'Etcrcld Accountants of India. Potential
liquity Shares are treated as Anti-Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would decrease loss
per share, thercfore, effcet of Anti-Dilutive Potential Liquity Shares are ignored n calculating
Diluted Earnings Per Sharc)

a) Based on Actuarial valuation report dated 05.07.2022 (Gratuity GPI & CPIF employees) and
dated 04.07.2022 (Leave lincashment GPF & CPI° employees) submitted by M/s Kapadia
Global Actuaries to this company [or provision for accrued liability on account of Gratuity is
22.38.72.50.388 and liability on account of Leave encashment is 22,65.58,80.266-has beeny

made. \/‘i—7/ 7 S lar >
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16.
I

19.

b) Basced on Actuarial valuation report dt. 09.11.2000 submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers
to UPPCL (the lolding Company) provision for accrued liability on account ol Pension and
Gratuity of GPF employee has been made @16.70% and @2.38% respectively on the amount of

Basic pay. Grade pay and DA paid to employcees.

Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMLED Act 2006) could not be
ascertained and interest thercon could not be provided for want of suflicient related information.
However, the company is in process 1o obtain the complete information in this regard.

Debts due from Directors were 2 NIL (previous year NIL).

Payment to Directors and Officers in [oreign currency towards foreign tour was NIL. (Previous year

NIL).

Additional Information required under the Schedule-1I1 of

under:-

the Companies Act. 2013 are as

(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased and Sold:-

S.No. Details

FY 2021-22
(Units in MUJ)

FY 2020-21
(Units in ML)

{'_i_j_ | Total no. of Units Purchased

34427.506 33463.712

(i) | Total no. of Units sold 28238.698 27491.630 |
| (i1) | Transmission & Dislri_bulion Losses 17.98% 17.83% |
(b) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:—
S.No. Particulars — : in‘l o
{ FY 2021-22 FY ZIIZU 2]
l. Interest on RAPDRP Loan 5 0.00% |74(,] 37
2, Contingent liabilities on account of claim of stafl & court |
cases [’ir Revenue and other related liabilities. g L2124
3. Statutory Default like Service Tax, VAT, TDS, GST 243,13 C1764.00
Total 1469543 | 61377.95 |

* (i) The principal along with interest of GOI RAPDRP Part A has been fully converted in Lo grant hy MOP
in March 2022, the outstanding balance of Part A loan is NIL as on 31.03.2022 which is in conforminy

with My PIFC Lid.

(it) Principal along with interest of GOl RAPDRP Part B has heen partially converted in to grant by MOP

in June 2022 as per scheme guidelines, the outstanding balance as on 31,03.2022

2af 3676392370 iy in

conformity with PIC Lid. A sufficient Provision of balance interest of GOI RAPDRP part B loan fiay
been made in books of accounts ended on 31.03.2022. Repayment of outstanding principal of GOI
RAPDRP Part B loan is being made from July 2022 as demanded by PFC Ltd regularhy without cany
default and last installment will be due on February 2033.

Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business ol Electricity and there are no

other reportable segments as per INID AS-108, hence the disclosure as per INID AS-108 on operating

segment is not required.

Disclosure as per IND AS- 24 (related party): -
A :- List of Related Parties

(a) List of Parent, Subsidiarics & Associates of Parent Company:-

Name of Related l_'arly

Nature of Relationship

Utar Pradesh Power Corporation L.td.

[ Holding Lumpan}

Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam |.td
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam [.td

IFellow-Subsidiary of Tolding Company-—=
_— _TI
lellow-Subsidiary of Holding C ompany

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd

I'ellow-Subsidiary uflluldm;: Cmnpmn

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company

lellow- Subsidiary uflluldml.i&mﬁm apy-R

Southern Power T'ransmission Corporation Limited

chInw Subsidiary uflluldmgkmﬁ;mn\

&

e



(b) Key management personnel :-

Name of the key managerial Warking “erie
S.No, Designation (for FY 2021-22)
Personnel/Directors = —
From l Upto
A-UPPCL(Holding Company)
1 Sh. M. Devaraj Chairman 02.02.2021 31.03.2022
2 Sh. Pankaj Kumar Managing Dircetor 10.03.2021 31.03.2022
[ 3 Sh. Sudhir Arya Director(Finance) 30,07.2019 15.07.2021
4| Sh. AK. Purwar Dircctor (PM&A) 10.07.2019 | 31.03.2022
5 Sh. Ashwani Kumar Srivastava Director (Distribution) 02.03.2021 31.03.2022
6 Dr. Jyoti Arora Company Sccretary 30.07.2021 | 31.03.2022 =
] Sh. Anil Kumar Awasthi CFO 05.03.2020 31.03.2022
’ Working Period
S.No. ] Nam:‘ o kcylmanugf:nal Designation (fTor FY 2021-22)
| Personncel/Direetors — F_m—lim _l.iptn -
B-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. ll _
| Sh. M. Devaraj Chairmun 02.02.2021 31,03.2022
2 Sh. M. Devaraj Nominee Dircctor 05.11,2019 02.02.2021 |
3| Sh. Chelliah Senthil Pandian Nomince Dircetor | 22.092018 | 23.07.2021
4 Sh. P, Guruprashad Nominee Dircctor 23.07.2021 31.03.2022
5 Sh. Pankaj Kumar Nominee Director 10.05.2021 31.03.2022
6 Sh. Arvind Mallappa Bangari Managing Director 14.10.2019 31.03.2022
7 Smt. Saumya Agarwal Nominee Director 28.07.2020 31.03.2022
8 Sh. Sudhir Arya Noaminee Director 10.072019 14.07.2021
9 Sh. Ranjan Kumar Srivastava Nominee Dircctor 16072021 | 31.03.2022 |
10 | Sh. Lalit Kumar Gupta Dircctor 29.02.2020 | 31.03.2022
11| Sh. Rakesh Kumar Dircctor 19.01,2021 | 31.03.2022
12| Sh, Ishwar Pal Singh Director 10.08.2019 | 31.03.2022
13 | Sh. ILK. Agarwal Chicf Financial Officer 16022018 | 31.03.2022
14 | Sh.S.C. Tiwari Company Sceretary (Add. Charge) | 01042019 | 18052021

19.05.202)

ll 15 | Sh. Jitesh Grover Company Scerctary © 31.03.2022 |

(¢) The Company is a State Public Sector Undertaking (SPSU) controlled by State Government by
holding majority of sharcs through its holding company. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind
AS 24, entitics over which the same government has control or joint control, or significant
influence, then the reporting entity and other entitics shall be regarded as related parties. The
Company has applicd the exemption available for Government related entities and have made
limited disclosures in the financial statements. Such entitics from which company have
significant transactions includes but not limited to:-

|, Uttar Pradesh Power 'Transmission Corporation Limited.

(d) Post-Employment Benefit Plan :-

1. Uttar Pradesh Power Scctor Employees Trust.
2. Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. Contributory Provident FFund ‘I'rust.

B. Transaction with Related Party are as follows:

(a) Transaction with Holding and Fellow Subsidiary ol llolding Company: (R in Lacs)

Paviicalas Holding | Fellow Subsidiary
= 2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21
(i) Power Purchase 191711541 | 1960342.99 - Al
(i) Loan Taken 29449.00 | 167919.40 - -
(iii) LLquity Contribution receiv : 2
| (Share Application M | F64937 6)_ Tr:t_il‘)‘).l(] = -
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(b) Transactions with related partics- Remuncration and Benefits paid 1o key management
personnel (Managing Director and Dircctors) are as follows: -
(T in Lacs)

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
Salary and Allowance 132.49 138.52
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension 1.47 11,00

(¢) Transaction with Related parties under the Lnnlrol of same (:mu nment ; (T in Lacs)

S.No. Name of the Company Natureof | 2021-22 | 202021
Transaction |
¥ ¥ e 3 ap o ey b el |
| Uttar | ra_dcsh Power Transmission R [0“.”. 93025.01 | 92879.15 |
Corporation Lid. I'ransmission | i’

(d) Outstanding balances of Ilolding, IFellow Subsidiary and Companies under the control of same

Government : (X in Lacs)
Particulars 31" March | 31" March

2022 | 2021

Amount "ayable - l
» To llolding Company 355506.89 | 334119.48
» To Fellow-Subsidiary Companics 8861.73 | 8482.69
» U.P. Power Transmission Corporation L1d. 20062821 | 197827.93
| Amount Reecivable W

' »  From Holding Company 108246.01 | 114925.97
> From lellow- Qubudldry anpamcs 8§8.70 85.76
» U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. | 3500.54 | 3501.66

Due to heavy unused carried forward losses/depreciation and uncertaintics to recover such
losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets have not been recognized in accordancee
with IND AS-12 issued by ICAL

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise Loans and Borrowings. ‘I'rade Payables and
Other Payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s
operations. The Company’s principal {inancial assets includes Borrowings/Advances. Irade & other

receivables and Cash that derive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

(a) Regulatory Risk: The Company’s substantial operations are subject to regulatory interventions.
introductions of new laws and regulations including changes in competitive framework, The
rapidly changing regulatory landscape poses a risk to the Company.

Regulations are framed by State Regulatory Commission as regard to Standard of Performance
for utilities. Terms & Conditions for determination of 1ari{f, obligation of Renewable Iinergy
purchase, grant of open Access, Deviation Settlement Mechanism, Indian lectricity Grid
Code/Gujarat Grid Code, Power Market Regulations cte. Morcover, the State Government is
notifying various guidelines and policy for growth of the scetor, These Policies/Regulations are
modified from time to time based on need and development in the scetor. ence the
policy/regulation is not restricted only to compliance but also has implications for operational
performance of utilities, return of Equity. Revenue, competitivencess, and scope of supply.
To protect the interest of utiljties
Regulations. ARR is rt,g,ul‘y*{g :
Purchase Cost and Other fﬂ%’ nscs in LlL“

ate Utilities arc actively participating while framing of
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(b) Market Risk — Foreign Currency Risk: Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices.
such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will alfeet the Company’s income/loss. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposure within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. The Company has no material foreign
currency transaction hence there is no Market Risk w.r.t forcign currency translation.

(¢) Market Risk — Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the lair value ol future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company's exposure (o0 the risk of changes in market interest rates in negligible as primarily (o
the Company’s long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates
At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial
instruments are as under :-

(T in Lacs)

= Particulars ] 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Financial Assets

Fixed Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits withBank | 6313284 |  59551.32

Total 63132.84 59551.32

Financial Liabilities

Iixed Interest Rate Instruments- Financial Instrument Loans 111804041 123717433
| Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Cash Credit from Banks __pom) 0.00

Total 1118040.41 1237174.33

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company’s fixed rate instruments are carried at amortized cost. They are therelore not subjeet 1o
interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash Tows will fluctuate because
of a change in market interest rates.

(d) Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter dilficulty in meeting the
obligations associaled with its financial liabilities that arc settled by delivering cash or other
financial assets. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible, that
it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilitics when due, under both normal and
stressed condition, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company’s
reputation.

Capital Management:

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to salcguard its ability to continue as a going
coneern, so that the company is able to provide maximum returns to stakeholders and benelits for other
stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the
cost to capital through prudent management in deployment of funds and sourcing by leveraging
opportunities in domestic and international financial markets so as to maintain investors. creditors and
markets confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment ol any assels as on
balance sheet date as envisaged by Ind AS-36 of ICAL Further, the assets ol the corporation have
been accounted for at their historical cost and most of the asscts are very old where the impairment
ol assets is very unlikely.
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Disclosure as per Ind AS-37 is as under:- (X in Lacs)

Movement of Provisions i
: Lo _ | Withdrawal/ y j
Pavticulas Opening I’mvmm_n adjustnrent.of Closing,
Balance as | made during Provision Balance as
on 01.04.21 the yvear : 1 on 31.03.22
during the year
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 158285.96 42545.86 | 0,00 | 200831.82
Provision for Depreciation 433998.59 81638.58 1241649 503220.68
Provision for Stores & Spares 497329 | 12.25 | - _U.U(} 4985.54
Provision for Doubtful Advance 30,02 0.00 11.65 18,37 |
Provision for Doubtful Receivables 6170.81 368.38 0.00 | 6539.19
! mws._lun_ﬁ)r lheft of Fixed Asscts pending 1293251 L064.40 0.00 13296.91
mvestigation L4 e e

The Annual Accounts of FY 2018-19 are yet to be adopted in Annual General Meeting ol Company.
Final Comments of CAG on Annual Accounts of I'Y 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 are still awaited.
The Financial Statements of I'Y 2021-22 were approved by Board of Dircctors on 20.08.2022,

The company has large nos. of Stock items located at various divisions/sub-divisions/store centres
ete. To establish the realizable value. as such, is practically very difficult. Same has been valued at
cost.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary.
‘The necessary adjustment/correction as reported upto previous [inancial year is adjusted from
Retained IZarnings during current financial year.

The Security deposit collected from the consumers on the basis of 45 days average billing. On
overdue of the payment of bills raised, a notice is to be served to the consumers. The company has
most of the consumers with capacity to meet their obligations and therelore the risk of default is
negligible. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are passed due are still
collectable. Tlence, no impairment loss has been recognized during the reporting period in respeet ol
‘I'rade Receivables.

The Company carns revenue primarily from supply of power to ultimate consumers situated in the
arca covered under its jurisdiction to supply the power. The Company procured the power from its
[olding Company (UPPCIL.) which procures the power on our behall and supplies the same to vs.
liffcetive from 01 April, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, using the cumulative catch up transition method, applied to contracts with customers
that were not completed as at 01% April, 2018. Accordingly, the comparative amounts of revenue
have not been retrospectively adjusted and continue to be reported as per Ind AS 18 “Revenues™ and
Ind AS 11 *Construction Contracts™ (to the extent applicable). The effect on the adoption of Ind AS
115 was insignificant as we supply the power to our ultimate consumers and generate the bills on
monthly consumption basis.

Revenue [rom sale of power is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon supply of
power to the consumers at an amount that reflects the consideration (As per UPERC Tartll),
adjusted with rebate on timely payvment, the Company expeets to receive in exchange for those
supplied power.

Consumer Contribution received under Deposit Work has been amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged to allocate the transaction price over a period of life ol
assets.,
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COVID-19:

Covid 19 pandemic has resulted in a nationwide locked down which was gradually lifted during the
course ol the year in the country. Electricity Distribution have been mentioned as an “Essential™
service in all government orders/notifications. The Discom has considered a range of possible
scenarios to understand potential outcomes on its business and plan appropriately. Considering
power supply being an essential service, management believes that there is not much of an impact
likely due to this pandemic on the business of the Discom.

Accordingly, there is no material impact on the financial statements for the year ended March 31.
2022,

The various Expenditure like Employee Expenses, Repair & Maintenance Cost and Administrative
& General Expenses ete. occurred at U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.. Lucknow has been allocated in
all the Discoms vide Debit/Credit Note,

The following frauds/embezzlement as reported by concerned Branch Auditors in their Audit Report
arc as follows:
S.No. | Name of Zone Particulars Tinlaes |
Mr. Surcsh Babu TG 2 for not depositing cash collected through system 368.00 |
generated receipts during December 2013 to March 2019 and 36 manual
receipt books not returned in divisions is under enquiry & disciplinary action is
initiated in EDD I Baghpat,
In EDD | Meerut, out of pending 9 receipt books issued for collection of
amounts on behalf of PVVNL on 23.02.2012 to Postmaster Meerut Cantt. 3
have been returned on 30" May, 2022. No information is available about the
remaining receipt books where these receipt books are at present, how much
receipt books were used, how much amount collected ele. =
In EDD Il Baghpat, a fraud case of collecting cash from customers and not 31.30
depositing the amount in division is under enquiry against Mr. Sanjay Kumar,
cashier
During the year cash cinbeszlement under the division EUDD-7, Ghaziabad by 50417
the accused Mr. Sumit Gupta, 1ead Cash Revenue in the period of July 2020 to
November 2020.
A fraud reported as per Branch statutory audit report for the year ended 17237
31.03.2020 conducted by VSD & Associates, Chartered Accountants, zone has
noticed a case of fraud in its EUDD-II, EUDD-V, EUDD-VII Noida division
by few bank olficials. Some of ICICI bank officials wrongly credited the
Ghaziabad cheques amounting 21,72.36,919/- related to these division in some other
Zone aceount. _
Cashier of EDD, Greater Noida Satender Pratap Singh TGI1 8/0 Shri Ramesh 8222
Singh, R/o Mohalla l.odhan 2, Jahangirabad Rural, Bulandshahar, Uttar
Pradesh posted at 33/11 KV Sub Division Rabupura embezzled cash of
282,21,974/- during the month of March, 2021, April 2021 and Junc 2021.
Observed that an amount of 220,09,095/- embezzled by cashier of LUDD-1V, 20.09
Ghaziabad larinath TG-11 during the year 2018-19 (since then, the amount
_ have been kept as Sundry Advance against the accused [Harinath 'TG-11)
i 3 Bulandshahar | As informed no fraud was detected during FY 2021-22, But the frauds ol 312,56
| Zone cembezzlement detected up to FY 2020-21 has involved total amount of R312.60
lacs out of which 20.24 lacs has been recovered. And balance sum of 2312.36
lacs are still to be recovered.

| Meerut Zone

(]

Guarantee i1ssued by State Govt. of U.P. in support of borrowing dircctly taken by the Discom as on
31.03.2022 is NIL. Whereas the Guarantee taken by the UPPCL(Holding Co.) on behalf of Discom
ason 31.03.2022 is 210644.91 crorc. (List enclosed as Annexure-I)
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Total Electricity Dues recoverable from the Govt. departments/State PSU"s/Subordinate offices and
lLocal Bodies as on 31.03.2022 is as lollows:

Particulars (X In Lacs)
Less than 6 months 48783.28
6 Months to 1 Year 2603.69
| Yearto2 Year 11022.15
2 Year 1o 3 Year 5517.96

More than 3 Year

33102.43

Total 101029.51
The various Financial ratios are as follows:-
__ Numerator Denominator
:u Purticulars ( In Lacs) (X In Lacs) Unit 3;\33“; 2 3;\; ;"2] Varianee
e 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 A G
(@) | Current Ratio 232024042 | 2302684.41 | 1439324.51 | 126025988 | Times |62 183 11 A8%
(b) | Debt-Equity Ratio | 2596727.07 | 257049496 | 1325240.88 | 128580684 | Times | 96 200 2.00%
ey | DestSeryice A5201721 | -490877.98 | 31624616 | 24668090 | Times RRT 199 44,22
& Coverapge Ratio =) |
(@) :i:}:‘n"‘ on Equity | cogoggy | 37359747 | 1325240.88 | 1285806.84 % 5.00% 2000% | -8276%
Inventory i = e
» 5 - 5 2 r [} 4 /] s T S| 2y
T | v 1820100.17 | 1727399.84 |  49794.13 | 5440368 | Times 36.55 3175 15,12%
(y | Trade  Reeeiv |y ohn100 17 | 172739984 | 1206058.01 | 123660872 | Times 4 A0 0,00%
Turnover ratio
i 0 3.
() | Jrude Payables | 5010184.67 | 205326213 | s22552.52 | 4ss048.04 | Times 385 451 o4 63%
UrNOYer ratio 4
(I) ,rlf“" capital | 400010017 | 1727399.84 | 88991591 | 104242453 | Times 205 [ 66 23.19%
urnover ratio
(i) | Net Profit Ratio 6992882 | -373597.47 | 1820100.17 | 1727399.84 % 4% 22% 41 %29%
() ?ﬁ::,’:yf('; Capital | g5059.05 | 24404083 | 248264344 | 259604192 % % 9% -133.33%
L.ong term debts to _
(k) | working capital | 93655299 | 110372481 | 88991591 | 104242453 | Times 105 .06 0.04%
ratio
Bad Debts 1o
M | Accounts 20083182 | 15828596 | 129605801 | 123660871 | Times 0,15 0,13 15, 38%
Receivable ratio =1
{m) ;'ﬁlrh"f“‘ Liability | 143030451 | 1260259.88 | 2596727,07 | 257049496 | Times 0,55 ) 49 12 24%,
(ny | Joml Debis 10 | ga0000 00 | 110372481 | 392196795 | 385630180 | Times 0.24 029 17.24%
Totul Assets
(0) | Operating Margin | 115468.01 | -244940.83 | 182010017 | 1727399.84 | Times 0,06 0,14 ~142. 86%
(p) | Net Worth sinlacs | 133921788 | 1285K06.84 n.04% |

In accordance with the provision ol Ind AS-8 (Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
cstimates and errors), Prior Period(s) Lirrors/Ommissions to the extent applicable have been adjusted
from the Retained Earnings during the yecar without restating the audited figures of Previous vear
ended on 31.03.2021.
Statement showing full particular of the said adjustment is given below:

(A)  Balance Sheet : (Z In Lacs)
. 7 ; Restated
PARTICULAR I‘;‘:" ‘;“::;f ;;g;‘{]’;f Adjustment | figures as on
" S 31.03.2021
I [ASSE1S L
(1) | Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and liquipment 2 15,13,960.10 32.50 15,13,992.60 |
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 39,657.29 ” 39,657.29 |
(b) Intangible Assets (Software) 3A - - =
(2) | Current assets e %
(a) Inventories f 44,759.62 - 44?7_59.67 |
— (b) Financial Asscts /f:/\_,%{ & BEN R
| (i) ‘Trade receivables 5/ 5\° 10,74,249.09 (96.63) 10,74,152.44
| | (i) Cashand cash cquivafents A6 | 16,392.52 (84.88) 16,307.64 |
o ey
T\ £
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(iii) Bank lgalan;us'othcr than Cash - 59,503.11 59.503.11
and Cash equivalent i s -
(iv) Others 8 10,85,107.97 (633.29) 10,84,474.68
(c) Other current asscts 9 22,672.10 - 22,672,10)
= Total 38,56,301.80 (782.32) 38,55,519.48
I1 | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES r
EQUITY = i
(a) Lquity Share Capital 10 15,64,751.88 z 15,64,751.88
(b) Other Equity 11 (2.78945.04) | (559.35) (2,79,504.39) |
LIABILITIES
(1) | Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities =
(i) Borrowings 12 11,03,724.81 42219 11,04,147.00
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 13 2,06,510.27 - 2,06,510.27
() | Current liabilitics
| (a) Financial liabilitics | IR
(i) Borrowings 14 1,42,651.24 - 1,42,651.24
(ii) I'rade payables 15 5,06,102.09 - 5,06,102.09
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 6,11,506.55 (645.16) 6,10,861.39
Total 38,56,301.80 (782.32) |  8,55519.48
(B) Profit & Loss Account: (X In Lacs)
o e | Audited figures ) Restated figures
PARTICULAR NOTE S '03}-’2021 Adjustment ity 31.{]3{;202]
| Revenue From Operations 17 17,27,399.84 - 17,27,399.84
11| Other Income 18 3,01,715.66 | 1,115.71 3,02,831.37
111 | Total Revenue (1+11) 20,29,115.50 1.115.71 20,30,231.21
IV | EXPENSES )
Cost of Power Purchase 19 20,53,262.13 -] 205326213
I'mployee Benefits expenses 20 50,205.38 411.86 50,617.24
| Finance costs 21 1,29,189.58 (84.88) _1;297 [}4.'7“‘:
Dgpr_cciah’on and amortization 55,511.71 1250 55,514.21 'I
| expenses 22 c— . o ===
Other expenses |
a) Administrative, General & , < i
4 Other Expenses 23 Shonse (147 46) -I(),[Hh_..{.)l.]
b) Repairs and Mainlenance 24 74,614.85 34434 74,959.19
c) Bad Debts & Provisions 25 (266.14) - (266.14)
- | Total expenses (IV) _ _24,02,712.97 556.36 24,03,269.33
V| Profit/(Loss) before  exceptional 5
torris and o (IFL1V) P (3,73,597.47) 559.35 (37303812
VI | Exceptional Items 26 2 r
VII | Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) (3,73,597.47) 559.35 (3.73,038.12) |
VI | Tax expense: —=nd — '
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax i = |
IX | Profit (Loss) for the period from
contimf.ing (zperal'junsl-(\/l—\/ll)' (At 95 {373[]38'121
X | Profit/(lLoss) from discontinued
| operations e s
Xl | Tax expense of discontinued
_operations =
X1l | Profit/(Loss) from discontinued
operations (after tax) (IX-X) B
R s & £
j'_”_ _E\’;‘]Jlrl‘i/)g)”jh) E e pREGH (373597.47) 559.35 (373038.12)
XIV | Other Comprehensive Incor . o = e =
A (1) Iems that will e
reclassified to profit or K
\ -
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[ (i) Income tax relating Lo items
that will not be reclassilied to
profit or loss | _ _ o )
13 (i) ltems that will be reclassified
to profit or loss

(ii) Income tax relating lo items
that will be reclassified to profit or
loss

XV | Total Comprehensive Income for
the period (XIT+XI1) (Comprising
Profit/ (Loss) and Other (373597.47) 559.35 (373038.12)
Comprehensive Income for the l

| period)

As per letter no, 1021/102/CPF Trust/DIFL/FDR/Notional 1oss/2022 dated 11.07.2022 of U.D.
Power Corporation Contributory Provident Iund ‘I'rust, Lucknow and letier no. 787/12/
UPSPSET/DITFL/2019 dated 11.07.2022 of U.P. State Power Sector Employees Trust, Lucknow,
the amount of losses incurred on account of Invested amount, Unrealized Interest and Notional
Interest in DHFL company, is allocated to this company as below:

Particulars Amount
Grr 172,93,71,154.49 )
CPr 161,17,27.816.00
Total 334,10,98,970.49

The above loss has been accounted for in the books ol accounts of the company for I'Y 2021-22.

Other Statutory Informations:

As per the provisions of Section 135(2) and 135(3) of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee exists in the
Company, but the Company has not undertaken any Corporate Social Responsibility activity/project
due 1o continuous losses in the previous year,

The Company has neither traded nor it holds any investment in Crypto Currency or Virtual
Currency.

The Company has not been declared as willtul defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or Any
Other Lender.

The Borrowings from Banks and any other financial institutions have been utilized for the purpose
[or which it was taken by the Company.

As per best of our knowledge, the Company does not have any transactions with companies struck
off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) or section 560 ol Companies Act,
1956.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which arc yet to be registered
with the Registrar of Companics (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

‘The Company has not given any loans or advances in the nature ol loans to promoters, dircctors.
KMPs (as defined under Companics Act. 2013).

There is no undisclosed Income which has not been disclosed in books of accounts. No such income

is surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the Tax Assessment under Income Tax Act.
1961.

As per best of our knowledge, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder.

Company is required to file quarterly
statements as required by IIs time t
Company has filed such quarterly p .
as and when required by the Fls) hot réquirement by the I'ls to file any current asscet
statement by the Company.

rogress report to the Fls and any other reports/
¢ terms of various sanctions letter of i“Is. The
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‘The Company has not been entered into any kind of schemes of arrangements during I'Y 2021-22.
No Intangible asscts are under development as on 31.03.2022.

The company did not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year ended 31.03.2022,

(a) As per GO No. 445/24-1-21-731(Budget)/2020 dated 05.03.2021 of Government of U.P., the
subsidies of 220,940.00 crore was receivable [rom the Government of U.P. in favour of
DISCOMs through UPPCL (i.e. holding company). out of which the subsidies of 29,146.45
crore pertain to this company. As per the aforesaid GO, the above subsidies are to be paid in the
forthcoming 10 years through budget, out of which 2873.59 crore has been received from GoUP
through UPPCL during the I'Y 2021-22 and the remaining amount of 28.272.86 crore is still

receivable from GolUP.

(b) Hon ble UP Electricity Regulatory Commission has approved Truc-up of I'Y 2020-21 of the
discom on 20.07.2022. As per the order, commission has obscrved that there is shortlall in
subsidy of 2620.72 crore of this Discom. Further, it is also dirceted by the commission to this
Discom to approach the GoUP [or the shortlall in subsidy that has been determined by the

commission.

In compliance of the above order, UPPCL(The Ilolding Co.) vide their letter no. 762 dated
05.08.2022 has informed this Discom that the demand for above short Subsidy has been sent to

GolJP.

The ageing schedule of Trade Payables of the company 1s as follows:

Ageing Schedule (R in Lacs)
Less than 1 Year 431361.64 |
| year to 2 year 92917.26 |
2 year lo 3 year 14724.05
More than 3 years 0.00
Total 539002.95

The ageing schedule of Capital Work in Progress of the company is as [ollows:

Particulars L (R in Lacs)
| Less than | Year 2865.88
| year to 2 year b 160232
2 year 10 3 year 776.45
More than 3 years 8930.58
Total 14225.23
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Annexure-1

Status of Govt. Guarantee as on 31-03-2022 taken on behalf of PVVNL, Meerut by UPPCL

Sk Paiticilis Date of Date of ] Amount
No. ) S | Guarantee | Maturity | (in crore)
| 1752/24-1-16-1567(Bank Guarantee)/2016 dt. 29-07-16 | 29-07-2016 | 04-07- 2031 520.23
2 | 2450/24-1-16-1567(Bank Guarantee)/2016 di. 04-01-17 | 04-01-2017 | 28-09-2031 878.38
3 185/24-1-17-2580(Undertaking)/2016 dt. 06-02-17 06-02-2017 | 15-02-2027 837.80
4 | 286/24-1-17-2580(Undertaking)/2016 dt. 03-03-17 03-03-2017 | 15-03-2027 | 43920
3 337/24-1-17-817(Bank Guarantee)/2015 dt. 17-03-17 17-03-2017 Annual 27.95
6 | 588/24-1-17-817 (Bank Loan)/2015 dt. 07.06.17 07-06-2017 | 31-03-2027 |  475.16
7 1383/24/1/17/28P/2001 dt. 30-06-17 30-06-2017 Annual 25.84
8 767/24-1-17-1567 (Bank lL.oan)/2016 dt. 14.07.17 14-07-2017 | 30-03-2032 55.97
9 ] 1720/24-1-17-817 (Bank Loan)/2015 dt. 12.09.17 12-09-2017 | 15-07-2027 |  500.00
10 | 2312/24-1-17-28P/2001 T.C. dt. 26-09-17 26-09-2017 Annual 30.05
s | 2312/24-1-17-28P/2001 T.C. dt. 26-09-17 26-09-2017 Annual ‘ 631 |
12 | 2833/24-1-17-= "580(Undt.rldkin},}/"0|6 di.24.11,17 [ 24-11-2017 | 20-10- "(l"‘? 1 595.10
13 | 282/24-1-17-1340/2017 dt. 18.12.17 | 18-12-2017 | 15- 10-2022 { ~ 300.65
14 | 726/24-1-18-2580 (Undu‘ldkmg)z"‘[)lﬁ dt. 21.03.18 21-03-2018 | 20-01-2028 273.50
| 15 | 2567/24-1-18-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 28.09.18 - 28-09-2018 | 31-03-2023 105000
16 | 2567/24-1-18-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 di. 28.09.18 | 28-09-2018 | 15-07-2025 |  650.00
I T '{755:"34 1-18-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 07.02.19 | 02-07-2019 | 31-12-2028 350.00 |
_I_!_i 481/24-1-18-817 (Bank lL.oan)/2018 dt. 05.03.19 03-05-2019 | 15-01 "[l"() | 300.00 |
19 830/24-1-19-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 15.05.19 | 15-05-2019 | 31-03-2029 75!}:_(11)_!
1_2(_)_‘ I"()I!‘"*l 1-19-817 (Bank L.oan)/2018 di. 23.07.19 | 23-0?-2[]]9 10-07- "(l"() 300.00
[ 21 | 183!'"4 1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2018 dt. 25.02.20 | 25-02-2020 10-12- ?.l}"(: 130.00
| 22 | ﬂf’% 1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2019 dt. 14.07.20 14-07-2020 | 28-02- "(}"3 70.00
23 | 965/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2020 dt, 28.07.20 | 28-07-2020 | 01-08- "{}_a{} 1258.49
24 | 966/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2019 dt. 29.07.20 29-07-2020 [0)-03- ”U"? ] ] 40.00
| 25 | 656/24-1-20-817 (Bank Loan)/2020 dt. 25.03.21 25-03-2021 | 01-04-2031 | 420.70
26 | 1386/24-1-21-1010/2021 d1. 19.08.21 S 19-08-2021 | 01-04-2031 | 350.58
l()l:\l; | 1064491
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(CIN: U31200UP20035GC027458)

URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidihry of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)

Supplementary Schedule 2 to Notes to Accounts

Table 1
Computation of AT&C Losscs = _
] ) Particulars Value
A | Input Energy (MkWh) ) 34427.506
B | Transmission Losses (MkWh) - 129.189
C | Net Input Energy (MKWh) - 34298317
D | Energy Sold (MkWh) 28238.698
| = | Revenue from Sale of Energy (2 Cr.) 21505.15
| F Adjusted Revenue from Sale of Encrgy on Subsidy Received basis (2 Cr.) 21505.15
G | Opening Debtors for Sale of Encrgy (R Cr.) 963 | 56
1 | Closing Debtors for Sale of Energy (R Cr.) | 10414.44
I_[_Mj_uswd Closing Debtors for Sale of Energy R Cr,) _ 10414.44
] | Collection Efficiency (%) 1. P Eﬁ_
_K | Units Realized (MkWh) = [Energy Sold*Collection cfTiciency| - 27210.69
I. | Units Unrealized (MkWh) = [Net Input Energy - Units Realized| 7087.63 |
| M | AT&C Losses (%) = | {Units Unrealized/Net Input Encrgy}*100] o 20.66
Table 2
Details of Subsidy Booked and Received s
‘ = - Particulars - Amount
||| Subsidy Booked and Receeived during the year ( Cr.) e T R
| 1) | RE Subsidy 32593
! ii) | Revenue Subsidy [ 2978.21
iit) | Subsidy for Operational Loss ~ 2095.65
iv) | Subsidy from Gowt, s 12245
v) | Cross Subsidy P =~ 38.19
= ~ Total = 5560.43
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